

ROMSEY KENNEL CLUB INC.

CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

(To be held under the rules of the Victorian Canine Association Inc)

Romsey KC Committee

President Mr M Looby

Vice President Mr J Patchett

Secretary Mrs B Patchett

Show Secretary Mrs S Burns

Treasure Mr G Gillan

Committee Members Mrs N Croatto, Mr M Clarke, Mrs P Clarke,
Mr S Briggs, Ms D Danks, Mrs M Chato, Mr A Chato, Mr K Warren.

Show Manager Mr M Looby

VCA Representative Mr M Park

Judges

	Show 1	Show 2
Group 1	Leanne Trotter	Ted Pickering (NSW) (plus Dalmatians)
Group 2	Anne Raymond (SA)	John Sullivan (SA)
Group 3	John Sullivan (SA)	Jill Pearson
Group 4	Peter Griffiths	Tracie Edwards (SA)
Group 5	Ted Pickering (NSW)	Wendy Hutchison
Group 6	Julia Jones	Anne Raymond (SA)
Group 7	Rebecca Preece-Pickering (NSW)	Mark Clarke (less Dalmatians)
General Specials	Tracie Edwards (SA)	Rebecca Preece-Pickering (NSW)

Judging Time: 8am with Junior handlers. Breed judging AM show not before 8.30am. There will be no lunch break. Judging for the PM show will not commence before 12 noon or after the completion of the AM shows General Specials whichever is the later.

PM Show Ted Pickering will judge Dalmatians before Group 1.

Committee reserves the right to reassign breeds to reserve judge if group size is too large.

Dogs competing for group and general specials may be required for pre-examination.

Exhibit Numbers: to be collected on the day.

ROMSEY KENNEL CLUB INC.

CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

On behalf of the ROMSEY KENNEL CLUB INC. Committee and I would like to
thank all donors and contributors to the trophy table.
I would like to thank the exhibitors for such a fine entry.

Mr M Looby President

SPONSORS

MRS N CROATTO

MS D DANKS

IGA ROMSEY

PLUSH PUPPY

SHOW MANAGER

BEST IN SHOW PHOTOGRAPHY

PURINA PRO PLAN



ShowManager.com.au

"More than just online entries"



Full Integrated Club Accounting

Club Membership

Club Raffles, Meetings & Training

Live Results, Digital Certificates & Automatic Results

Application for Titles and so much more!

F R E E & A V A I L A B L E N O W !

See why more clubs than ever are switching to Show Manager !



info@showmanager.com.au

B
PET
BEST IN SHOW
PHOTOGRAPHY

Best in Show Photography.

Jane Dunning is a Geelong based photographer specialising in pet portraits.

I am unflappable. I will take the shots that capture your beloved animal in the most beautiful settings. Your custom designed studio or carefully selected location pet portrait becomes an art piece in your home. I am creating moments worth framing for you and your animals. Jane 🐾🐾



Romsey Kennel Club

are proud to be associated with

Romsey SUPA IGA

Thank you for your generous support

Romsey IGA SUPA is proud to be an independent retailer, supporting the local community.

Romsey IGA SUPA store strives to deliver a shopping experience that the local community value, which is to shop locally and conveniently with great customer service, whilst supporting local suppliers and brands, offering far more benefits than just competitive prices.

Romsey SUPA IGA
107 MAIN Street
Romsey Victoria 3434

PLUSH PUPPY

Supporting
ROMSEY KENNEL CLUB



CREATE THE PERFECT SILHOUETTE



 **PURINA**
PRO PLAN
NUTRITION THAT PERFORMS™



GIVE YOUR
PUPPY A
HEAD START
IN LIFE



PRO PLAN Puppy formulas provide advanced nutrition to help give puppies a head start in life. Each formula contains **Colostrum**, proven to support a puppy's immune defences and helps protect from common intestinal upsets.



www.proplannutrition.com.au

 **PURINA**

Your Pet, Our Passion.®



BUILDING D
1 HOMEBUSH BAY DRIVE
RHODES NSW 2138
AUSTRALIA



PURINA PRO PLAN OFFICIAL SPONSORSHIP APPLICATION

Thank you for your expression of interest in Purina PRO PLAN sponsoring your event. As we receive a large number of such requests, we do ask that your organisation completes the enclosed sponsorship application form and returns it to us at the email address supplied.

Please complete the following application form with as much detail as possible, ensuring that the response is printed and easily legible.

Once completed please also ensure you have attached all associated materials with your application and return to:

Attn: Michelle Hugo/ Professional Services Manager
Email: purina.petfood@au.nestle.com.

You will be advised in due course whether sponsorship is available for your event. Where necessary, a Purina PRO PLAN representative may contact you directly to discuss this application further.

Kind Regards
The PRO PLAN Sponsorship Team

PURINA PRO PLAN OFFICIAL SPONSORSHIP APPLICATION

Section 1 – Contact Details

	Please supply response in space provided	
Name of the applicant Organisation/Agency/Club requesting Sponsorship (Include full company details)	Romsey Kennel Club	
Web Address of Club or Organisation		
Contact Name	Bronwyn Patchett	
Contact Phone number	Bus/Ph	
	Mob/Ph	0499 705 260
	Fax	
Contact Email	Jdcpatchett@gmail.com	
Organisation Address	Street	10 Porcupine Crt
	Town	Chintin
	State	Vic
	Postcode	3756
Delivery Address (if different from above)	Street/Post Box	
	Town	As above
	State	
	Postcode	

Section 2 – Background Information

	Please supply response in space provided	
Please list details of any previous or current association with Nestle Purina (from any single brand or corporate Purina brand)	Nil	
Please list details of any other organisations/agencies that have involvement with your organisation and their level of involvement. (E.g. previous Sponsors)	IGA Romsey Sponsorship towards raffle Plush Puppy Sponsorship towards raffle and some in show awards.	
Please list any companies/brands historically and currently involved as a Sponsor of the specific event. Please supply year and type of sponsorship.	Nil	

PURINA PRO PLAN OFFICIAL SPONSORSHIP APPLICATION

Section 3 –Proposal

	Please supply response in space provided	
Name of proposed event	Romsey Kennel Club Championship shows AM/PM	
Timing Details	Date	16 TH October 2022
	Time duration	0830 to 1800
Location of proposed event	Dogs Victoria Bulla Exhibition Ground This show is normally held at Romsey Recreation grounds but the oval is being redeveloped and we have to change locations this year.	
Age of event (i.e. 1st, 2 nd , 3 rd occurrence etc.)	12 years	
Please nominate animal/breeds this event relates to (dog/cat/other)	All Breeds Championship show	
Key Purpose of this event	Raise money for the Romsey Community with donations to the Romsey Cricket club the Romsey lions Club and the local CFA.	
How many people are you expecting at this event and how have you had previously?	Expected	700 Dogs at both shows
	Previously	Over the 2 Years previous to covid 2018 820 and 783. 2019 797 at both shows
Please describe in detail the Sponsorship opportunity that is being offered to Purina PRO PLAN	Exposure to the owners of 700 dogs and the possibility of ambassadors promoting the product to those exhibitors, When the show is at Romsey there is a large number of residents who visit the show as well.	
Please describe any unique attributes of this event and how they add to the value of the sponsorship activity being offered to Purina PRO PLAN.	Because it is a double headed show the exhibitors are on site for a number of hours. When the show is at Romsey the local residents visit the show.	
If sponsorship request includes prizing, please provide detail of your request (include name of prize, number of prizes requested etc.)	Product - in the form of bags of Pro Plan for each class in group and in show. I think it would also be good to have best of breed prizes to be picked at the ambassadors tent to give even more exposure.	
For all materials/prizing requested, please include delivery dates/deadlines to meet event needs.	On or before the 10 th of October 2022	

Section 4 – Marketing & Social Media Support

	Please supply response in space provided	
Please detail any confirmed advertising opportunity that will be provided to Purina PRO PLAN as a result of involvement in this sponsorship opportunity free of charge. Media Channel (Social, Print, TV etc)	We will put the sponsorship on the schedule and in the catalogue. If provided Banners around the ring and a photo podium with Pro Plan with Sponsorship singe.	
Please indicate whether it would be appropriate for representatives from Purina PRO PLAN to be on site the date of Sponsorship and what opportunities will be available to promote our products/brands.	Yes we would prefer the representatives to be on site to fully promote the product.	

PURINA PRO PLAN
OFFICIAL SPONSORSHIP APPLICATION

Please attach any other information or documentation that you may feel supports your request for Sponsorship (e.g. photos from the previous year's events etc)



ShowManager.com.au

"More than just online entries"



Full Integrated Club Accounting

Club Membership

Club Raffles, Meetings & Training

Live Results, Digital Certificates & Automatic Results

Application for Titles and so much more!

F R E E & A V A I L A B L E N O W !

See why more clubs than ever are switching to Show Manager !



info@showmanager.com.au

Group 1 - Toy Group

Mrs Leanne Trotter (VIC)

Start Time: _____

Affenpinscher**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

- 1 Kerry McKinnon: **SWAYD BUILDING BLOCKS** 25-03-2022
1st* **Bred By:** Kerry McKinnon **S:** Am Ch, Ch Enchante'S Chip Off The Old Block (Imp Usa) **D:** Ch C.I.B. Swayd Running With Scissors

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 2 Kerry McKinnon: **AM CH, AUST CH MONKEY SEE C DGS (IMP USA)** 04-09-2018 **Bred By:** Z Andrews **S:** Am Gr Ch, Pramada'S Naughty Little Stinker **D:** Am Ch. Crea Diem Sofia

Ch 2 Pts 7 Res 1**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

- 3 Kerry McKinnon: **SWAYD TRUTH HURTS** 25-03-2022 **Bred**
 No Award **By:** Kerry McKinnon **S:** Am Ch, Ch Enchante'S Chip Off The Old Block (Imp Usa) **D:** Ch C.I.B. Swayd Running With Scissors

Ch _____ Pts _____
 BOB 2 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 1 Dog**Bichon Frise****Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 5 Mrs K Taylor: **CH. CHARHARRA PERFECT CHOICE (AI)** 14-08-2020 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Ch. Ame Jumelle Eyvor (Imp Arg) **D:** Ch. Charharra I Wear The Pants

Ch 5 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 6 Mrs K M Taylor: **CHARHARRA DOWN THE RABBIT HOLE** 15-07-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs K M Taylor **S:** H.K. Ch. Eternal Miracle Masters Apprentice (Imp Hkg) **D:** Charharra Alice In Wonderland

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 7 Mrs K Taylor: **CHARHARRA SNAP CRACKLE N POP (AI)** 18-07-2021 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Ch. Charharra Man Of Mystery **D:** Ch. Charharra I Wear The Pants

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 8 Dr Anne Dynon: **CH.MONJOIE MISS SUNSHINE** 01-10-2020
1st* **Bred By:** J and W Hutchison, M Newman **S:** Monjoie Biscuit **D:** Ch Monjoie Walking On Sunshine

Ch 7 Pts 7 Res 8
 BOB 5 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 7 Bitch**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

- 9 Dr Anne Dynon: **CH. MONJOIE JAY COOL BEAR** 21-11-2015
1st* **Bred By:** J&W Hutchison **S:** Ch Leeward's Bearsized Ego **D:** Ch Monjoie Cool Summer

BNOB 9 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Biewer Terrier****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 10 Tejada Kennels: **MOORE XTREME CORY THE INSTIGATOR @ TEJADA (IMP USA)** 07-04-2021 **Bred By:** Ann Moore Schultz & Debra J Sidle **S:** Irish Jazz Shaolin **D:** Moore Xtreme Rememeber Pearl Harbor Cm

BOB-Ch 10 Dog Pts 6**Cavalier King Charles Spaniel****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 11 Esau Rosales: **ARSENIO MY FIRST DREAM** 02-07-2022 **Bred**
1st* **By:** EXH **S:** Ch. Innesveil Northern Dream (Ai) **D:** Eireannmada My My Delilah

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 13 Bethany Murdoch: **BRIMARVAN FOREVER YOUNG** 30-10-2021 **Bred By:** Brimarvan Kennels **S:** Am.Grand Ch.Aust.Supreme Ch. Sheeba Althof Red Is Back (Imp.Usa) **D:** Brimarvan Garden Of Eden

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 14 Ms D L Petersen: **DAPSEN NOBODYS FOOL** 06-08-2021
1st* **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Elvenhome Cassini (Ai) **D:** Dapsen Im No Fool

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 16 Greg Browne: **EIREANNMADA REUBEN JAMES** 05-05-2020
1st **Bred By:** Greg Browne **S:** Biss Am. Grand Ch. & Biss Aust. Supreme Ch. Sheeba Althof Red Is Back (Imp. Usa) **D:** Ch. Eireannmada Ruby Tuesday

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 17 Mathew Morse & Will Henderson: **CH MATMOR POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE (AI)** 29-08-2019 **Bred By:** Mathew Morse & Will Henderson **S:** Uk Ch Harana Errol Brown (Jw) (Imp Uk) **D:** Supreme Ch Matmor Secret Society

Ch 17 Pts 9 Res 14**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 19 Esau Rosales: **ARSENIO MY FIRST LOVE** 02-07-2022 **Bred**
1st **By:** EXH **S:** Ch. Innesveil Northern Dream (Ai) **D:** Eireannmada My My Delilah

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 22 MR P J NICHOLS: **DUNSFOLD PRISCILLA** 29-03-2022 **Bred**
 Absent **By:** Mr P J NICHOLS **S:** Mornhaven Monet **D:** Blacktree Come From Away

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 23 Bethany Murdoch: **BRIMARVAN EMERALD EYES** 30-10-2021 **Bred By:** Brimarvan Kennels **S:** Am.Grand Ch.Aust.Supreme Ch Sheeba Althof Red Is Back. (Imp. Usa) **D:** Brimarvan Garden Of Eden

- 24 Greg Browne: **EIREANNMADA THAT'LL BE THE DAY** 21-10-2021 **Bred By:** Greg Browne **S:** Eireannmada Kings Cross **D:** Eireannmada Chooseday

- 25 Ms D L Petersen: **DAPSEN THE BOSS LADY** 07-12-2021 **Bred**
1st* **By:** Exh **S:** Ch. Dapsen High Flyer **D:** Marcavan Puppet On A String (Ai)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 27 Kim Graham: **LACELEE ILLUSION OF LOVE** 28-08-2021 **Bred**
1st **By:** Marion Gray **S:** Innesveil Northern Dream **D:** Lacelee True Love

- 28 Miss C Taylor: **DAPSEN WHATEVER IT TAKES** 23-09-2021
Bred By: EXH **S:** Nld Ch. Nld Jr. Ch. Whatever Of An Excellent Choice (Imp Nld) **D:** Ch. Dapsen Theres No Foolin Me

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 30 Kim Graham: **INNESVEIL TIGER LILLY** 27-07-2020 **Bred By:** Joy McInnes **S:** Innesveil Hogans Hero **D:** Brades Cosmopolitan Lover

- 31 Ms D L Petersen: **CH. DAPSEN DO YOU SEE WHAT I SEE** 08-04-2021 **Bred By:** Exhibitor **S:** Nld Ch. Nld Jr Ch. Whatever Of An Excellent Choice (Imp Nld) **D:** Sup Ch Dapsen Mirror Mirror

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 32 Bronwyn Schmidt: **BRADES JAMAYA** 13-05-2021 **Bred By:** BRONWYN SCHMIDT **S:** Innesveil Northern Dream (Ai) **D:** Ch Woodhay Jameka

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 33 Mathew Morse & Will Henderson: **CH MATMOR THRILLED TO BITS** 04-01-2018 **Bred By:** Mathew Morse & Will Henderson **S:** Supreme Ch Matmor A Scandalous Affair **D:** Matmor Thrill Seeker

Ch 33 Pts 13 Res 31
 BOB 17 Dog Pts 17 R/Up 33 Bitch

Chihuahua (Long)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

34 Mrs T Wright: **CHEEKYCHI STAR SPANGLED BANNER** 04-07-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs T Wright **S:** Amara Intl Ambassador **D:** Cheekychi Girls On Film
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

35 Mrs S Burton: **BEEBOPCHI MASTER MAC** 16-10-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs S Burton **S:** Ch.Elcho Garcia Goldenmist **D:** Ch.Salinacruz Queen Bee
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

36 Kerry Allison: **YOLLIECHI BLUE BAYOU** 24-07-2020 **Bred By:** Yolanda Krznaric **S:** Ch Hollychi Ballybrank **D:** Ellielane Reba In Wonderland
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

38 Mrs S Burton: **BEEBOPCHI COMBINED LEGACY** 16-10-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs S Burton **S:** Ch.Elcho Garcia Goldenmist **D:** Ch.Salinacruz Queen Bee
1st

Class 11 - Open Dog

39 Lyn Gunnell: **CH HOLLYCHI BALLGARETH** 30-11-2018 **Bred By:** Karen McCabe **S:** Kfinch Smokey N The Bandit **D:** Ch Hollychi Celctic Lassie
1st

Ch 36 Pts 9 Res 39

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

40 Kerry Allison: **CHANIEKAN THE HIDDEN DIAMOND** 05-05-2022 **Bred By:** Mr B H Woodburn **S:** Ch Gulliver Adorable Puppy **D:** Chaniekan Spanish Design
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

41 Yolanda Krznaric: **YOLLIECHI REBAS LAILANI** 03-04-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs Y Krznaric **S:** Grandimage Turbo Charger **D:** Ch. Ellielane Reba In Wonderland
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

42 Kerry Allison: **PERKEE JOYFUL DAISY** 19-04-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs L. E. Gunnell **S:** Perkee Chase Looking At You **D:** Perkee We Found Truffles
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

43 E.M.Crabb: **TONICHI VANILLA SKY** 09-09-2020 **Bred By:** Exh S: Ch.Tonichi The Last Samurai **D:** Tonichi Fromrussia With Love
Absent

44 Karen McCabe: **CH. HOLLYCHI DIAMOND DELIGHT** 23-03-2018 **Bred By:** Karen.AMcCabe **S:** Pacorro Boffins Got Talent **D:** Ch.Hollychi Sweet Magnolia
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

45 Mrs S Burton: **CH BEEBOPCHI PRINCESS TUI** 28-01-2019 **Bred By:** Mrs S Burton **S:** Ch Elcho Garcia Goldenmist **D:** Ch Salinacruz Queen Bee (Imp Nzl)
2nd

46 Yolanda Krznaric: **CH.HOLLYCHI EBONY ROSE** 30-03-2019 **Bred By:** Mrs K McCabe **S:** Kfinch Smokey N The Bandit **D:** Ch. Hollychi Sweet Magnolia
1st*

Ch 44 Pts 10 Res 46
BOB 44 Bitch Pts 14 R/Up 46 Bitch

Chihuahua (Smooth)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

47 Kerry Allison: **SALINACRUZ MEANT TO BE** 14-06-2021 **Bred By:** Ms Yvonne Tester **S:** Nz Ch Misty Meadows Boston-Pc **D:** Nz Ch Salinacruz Alexandra Blu
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

49 Lyn Gunnell: **CH HOLLYCHI BRING HEAVEN TO U** 02-07-2018 **Bred By:** Mrs Karen McCabe **S:** Adrahil Touch Of Fire **D:** Grand Ch Holychi Lady Antebellum
1st*

Ch 49 Pts 7 Res 47

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

50 Lyn Gunnell: **PERKEE FOXY LADY** 29-04-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs L E Gunnell **S:** Hollychi Bring Heaven To U **D:** Ch Perkee Lady Aileen
1st*

Ch 50 Pts 6

BOB 49 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 47 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

53 Karen McCabe: **NEUTER CH.GRAND CH.HOLLYCHI WHITE DIAMOND** 23-06-2010 **Bred By:** Hollychi Kennels **S:** Dearchi Chad Chipperfield **D:** Hollychi Irish Crystal
1st*

BNOB 53 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Coton De Tulear**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

54 Robyn verhaaf: **COTONMANOR LOUIS VUITTON** 19-09-2021 **Bred By:** Robyn verhaaf **S:** (Imp)Ch. Paw Wow Rafael Nadal Pil X Sig **D:** (Imp)Caboneianaco Lottie
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

English Toy Terrier (Black and Tan)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

55 Mr C Willmott & Mr D Matthews: **TOIRESORT THE RAZORS EDGE** 05-06-2021 **Bred By:** Ms R J Allen **S:** Am. Ch. Ch. Rosewood Last Rebellion (Imp Usa) **D:** Ch. Toiresort Rumours R Rife
1st*

BOB-Ch 55 Dog Pts 6

Griffon Bruxellois**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

56 Ms R & Mr A Morse: **ARMORGRIF RUFFLED FEATHERS** 17-06-2022 **Bred By:** Ms R & Mr A Morse **S:** Ch Alynga The Terminator **D:** Ch Armorgrif Up The Ante
2nd

57 Ms R & Mr A Morse: **ARMORGRIF THE HEARTBREAKER** 17-06-2022 **Bred By:** Ms R & Mr A Morse **S:** Ch Alynga The Terminator **D:** Ch Armorgrif Up The Ante
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

59 D Norman & M Huisman: **CH ALYNGA THE TERMINATOR** 28-07-2019 **Bred By:** K & M Huisman **S:** Ch Donzeata Royal Star (Imp Uk) **D:** Alynga Ivy
1st*

Ch 59 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

61 Ms R & Mr A Morse: **ARMORGRIF IF LOOKS COULD KILL** 17-06-2022 **Bred By:** Ms R & Mr A Morse **S:** Ch Alynga The Terminator **D:** Ch Armorgrif Up The Ante
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

62 Ms R & Mr A Morse: **ARMORGRIF QUEEN ATHALIAH** 03-10-2020 **Bred By:** Exh S: Sup Ch Armorgrif Asmodeus **D:** Ch Armorgrif Jezebel
1st*

63 Sally Stewart: **AUST CH TROUBADOUR THISTLE DO** 27-10-2019 **Bred By:** Sally Stewart **S:** Uk Ch Ch Marquant The Lover (Imp Uk) **D:** Ch Troubadour Poison Ivy
2nd

Ch 62 Pts 7 Res 63

BOB 62 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 59 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

64 Sally Stewart: **AUST CH NEUTER CH TROUBADOUR HOLLY GOLIGHTLY** 26-10-2015 **Bred By:** Exh S: Ch Tzani Tigger Brat Bunny **D:** Ch Troubadour Poison Ivy
1st*

BNOB 64 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Italian Greyhound**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

65 MR C GREGORY: **SKYEFALL HIGH ROLLER** 27-11-2021 **Bred By:** MR C GREGORY **S:** Am. Ch. Integra's Hifalutin (Imp Usa) **D:** Skyefall Sovereign Gold
1st*

Ch 65 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

67 Mr C Gregory: **SKYEFALL NEVER HAVE I EVER** 07-03-2022 **Bred By:** MR C GREGORY **S:** Skyefall Two For The Road **D:** Skyefall Victorias Secret
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

68 E Monahan: **TAHRAE GEORGIES BLUE SAPPHIRE (AI)** 19-12-2021 **Bred By:** Ms E Monahan **S:** Am. Ch. Ch. Alura Willy Wonka To Oz (Imp Usa) **D:** Ch. Tahrae Georgie Girl

69 MR C GREGORY: **SKYFALL BLUE COUTURE** 12-11-2021 **Bred By:** MR C GREGORY **S:** Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Celtic Uwharrie I Can Afford To Be Late (Imp Usa) **D:** Skyefall Breakfast At Tiffanys

Class 11a - Open Bitch

71 E Dolling: **TAHRAE KENTUCKY RAIN** 08-01-2019 **Bred By:** E Monahan **S:** Ch. Tahrae Tucker Box **D:** Ch. Tahrae Georgie Girl

Ch 69 Pts 9 Res 68

BOB 69 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 65 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

72 Chris Kupper: **TUNAMARA ISABELLE** 14-01-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs C Scott **S:** Imp Ch Uwharrie Artesia Outback Flyer **D:** Shantiah Dusky Velvet

BNOB 72 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Miniature Pinscher

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

74 Miss Jamie Pendle: **MINARLI REGGAE REGGIE** 14-02-2022 **Bred By:** Miss Jamie Pendle **S:** Ch. Leoricia Quest For Gold **D:** Ch. Minarli Fancy Pantz

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

75 Diane Williams: **SUPACHARM TIME FUGITIVE** 10-01-2022 **Bred By:** Lisa Prior **S:** Ch. Leoricia You Never Say Never **D:** Supacharm Days Of Future Past

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

76 Lesley Wilson: **CH. LEORICIA YOU NEVERSAY NEVER** 10-02-2020 **Bred By:** Lesley Wilson **S:** Ch. Leoricia Return The Favour **D:** Ch. Leoricia Vixen

Class 11 - Open Dog

77 Miss Jamie Pendle: **MINARLI SOLO RHYTHM** 11-01-2018 **Bred By:** Miss Jamie Pendle **S:** Ch Minarli Jack Lives Here **D:** Ch Minarli Classic Rhythm Td

Ch 77 Pts 9 Res 76

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

78 Lesley Wilson: **LEORICIA ALL TAILOR MADE** 27-01-2022 **Bred By:** Lesley Wilson **S:** Ch Leoricia You Neversay Never **D:** Ch Leoricia Xpression Tells All

Ch 78 Pts 6

BOB 77 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 78 Bitch

Papillon

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

79 Ms R Hawkins & Ms K Lewis: **CH SAILOZ DESIGNED TO SHINE** 15-08-2020 **Bred By:** Kristy Lewis **S:** Sup Ch Inter Win Destined To Shine (Imp Usa) **D:** Sup Ch Sailoz By Design

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

80 M & R Ackland and B & J Stewart-Cook: **CH: GOODVIBES TAP TO THE RHYTHM** 18-01-2016 **Bred By:** B & J Stewart-Cook **S:** Aus Ch: Bodebi Rhythn N Goodvibes (Imp Uk) **D:** Grand Ch: Jaroma Lady Arabella (Imp Uk)

81 Ms K Lewis: **CH SAILOZ MADE TO ORDER** 04-10-2018 **Bred By:** Exh S: Ch Sailoz Xclusively Made **D:** Sailoz Mystical Dream

Class 11 - Open Dog

82 S.R.Goodchild: **AM CH AUST CH CAN CH NANRICH TOPFLITE MYSTERY MAN** 07-06-2018 **Bred By:** Richard Lopaschuk, Nancy Lopaschuk & Sandra Schumacher **S:** Am Gch Can Gch Nanrich Valifyre Off The Radar **D:** Nanrich Topflite Sky'S The Limit

Ch 80 Pts 7 Res 82

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

84 Ms C John: **BASILEUS WHEN TOMORROW COMES** 24-12-2021 **Bred By:** Ms C John **S:** Jap Ch Grace Jp Wonderful Bongo (Imp Jpn) **D:** Ch Basileus Pitch Perfect

85 Rosemary Hawkins: **CH PAPCO SIMPLY ELEGANT** 20-10-2021 **Bred By:** Exh S: Sailoz Designed To Shine **D:** Sailoz Simply Irresistable

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

86 Rosemary Hawkins: **SAILOZ DESTINED FOR ELEGANCE** 04-12-2021 **Bred By:** Ms K Lewis **S:** Sup Ch Inter Win Destined To Shine **D:** Sailoz Elegant Rhythm

87 S.R.Goodchild: **SZZAN TICKLE MY FAIRY** 16-07-2021 **Bred By:** S.R.Goodchild **S:** Am.Ch.Can.Ch.Ch.Nanrich Topflite Mystery Man (Imp Can) **D:** Szzan Chasing Butterflies

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

88 M & R Ackland: **TAPDOGS KEY TO MY HEART** 25-11-2020 **Bred By:** M & R Ackland **S:** Aus Ch: Goodvibes Tap To The Rhythm **D:** Goodvibes Rhythm Of My Heart

Class 11a - Open Bitch

89 Mr B & Ms J Stewart-Cook: **GOODVIBES UPTOWN GIRL** 24-11-2019 **Bred By:** Mr B & Ms J Stewart-Cook **S:** Grand Ch Jaroma Glen Egin (Uk **D:** Ch: Sailoz Angels On The Moon

Ch 84 Pts 9 Res 87

BOB 80 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 84 Bitch

Pekingese

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

91 Matthew Demnar: **MOSELLA SHAKEN N STIRRED** 14-03-2022 **Bred By:** Matthew Demnar **S:** Weillien Baobei **D:** Moimwa Abite Dazzle

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

92 Mr J A & Mrs H E Osborne: **KUTANIFOO AHEAD TA WIN** 28-01-2022 **Bred By:** Mr G Preddy & Mr P Bowman **S:** Ch. Kunanifoo Turning Heads **D:** Ch. Kunanifoo Trixy Belle

Class 4 - Junior Dog

93 Mr F Menezes & Ms J Hellessey: **CH. KHYLEINI TOP LOADER** 06-08-2021 **Bred By:** Mr F Menezes & Mr J Milford & Ms J Hellessey **S:** Ch. Frawai The Admiral At Khyleini **D:** Ch. Scottsdale Henrieta At Khyleini

Class 11 - Open Dog

94 Mr J A & Mrs H E Osborne: **CH. WAAINI LORD OFTHA DANCE** 11-10-2019 **Bred By:** P & M Schaulfer **S:** Waaini Star Boy **D:** Frawai Beijing Lilly Ling

Ch 93 Pts 8 Res 92

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

95 Mr F Menezes & Ms J Hellessey: **KHYLEINI ATOMIC BLONDE** 12-03-2022 **Bred By:** Mr F Menezes & Mr J Milford & Ms J Hellessey **S:** Ch Khyleini Here Comes Trouble **D:** Ch Khyleini Femme Fatale

Ch 95 Pts 6

BOB 93 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 92 Dog

Pomeranian

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

96 Michelle Minardi: **BLACKCELTIC WILD CARD** 03-07-2022 **Bred By:** Frank Minardi **S:** Mmdivine Ferrari **D:** Makinart Pandora

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

98 Michelle Minardi: **BLACKCELTIC DREAMWEAVER** 21-06-2022 **Bred By:** Frank Minardi **S:** Mmdivine Wynston **D:** Mmdivine Chacha

Pug**Class 11 - Open Dog**

99 B GULLI: ~~INT CH. RKF CH. RUS JR CH. RUS CH. TUR CH. BLR CH CIB WINCASTLE PRESIDENT (IMP RUS)~~ 28-06-2019 ~~Bred By: M VENDINA S: Blr Ch. Ru Jr Ch. Rus Ch. Wincastle Enrico Attention To Me (Rus) D: Rus Gr Ch. Blr Ch. Rus Jr Ch. Rus Ch. Flash Of Joy Near Perfect For Wincastle~~

100 B GULLI: RUS GR CH. AZE CH. BLR CH. BLR JCH. CZE CH. MD GR CH. RKF CH. ROM GR CH. RU JCH WINCASTLE NARCISS (IMP ARE) 26-04-2018 Bred By: M VENDINA S: Rus Gr Ch. Blr Ch. Rkf Ch. Ru Jch. Rus Ch. Pugemon Whipper Snapper (Fin) D: Rus Gr Ch. Ru Jch. Rus Ch. Wincastle La Sharlotta Fyuche Perfekshin (Rus)

Ch 100 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

104 B GULLI: RUSSIANBEAR BACK IN BLACK 20-04-2021 Bred By: B GULLI S: Ru Jch. Blr Jr Gr Ch. Wincastle Kraft (Imp Ita) D: Itl Jch Wincastle Fair (Imp Ita)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

105 B GULLI: RUS GR CH. TUR CH. BLR CH. RKF CH. RUS JR CH. RUS CH. LUX CH. WINCASTLE PANDORA (IMP RUS) 20-01-2020 Bred By: M VENDINA S: Rus Jr Ch. Rus Ch. Flash Of Joy Bandito Gangsterito D: Rus Gr Ch. Aze Ch. Blr Ch. Blr Jr Ch. Cze Ch. Ee Jr Ch. Rkf Ch. Rom Jr Ch. Rus Jr Ch. Rus Ch. Wincastle Mikaela

Ch 104 Pts 7 Res 105

BOB 104 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 100 Dog

Russian Toy (Long Haired)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

108 Janine Connolly: CH HEVNLEE IZAAK 07-10-2020 Bred By: BEV CHAPMAN S: Don Juan Imp Aut D: Ch Hevnlee California Dreamin

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

109 Janine Connolly: HEVNLEE QYRA 28-05-2022 Bred By: Mrs B Chapman S: Hevnlee Izaak D: Ch Chapster Atrianna

BOB-Ch 108 Dog Pts 6

Tibetan Spaniel**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

110 Pam Dunlop: CH TIBROCKNEY SPELLBOUND 22-09-2019 Bred By: Pam Dunlop S: Supreme Ch Aztlon Rioli (Imp Nz) D: Ch Old Smuggler's Cast A Spell (Imp Swe)

BOB-Ch 110 Bitch Pts 6

Yorkshire Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

111 R. Woodruffe and G. Grieg: ~~ILLECEBROUS BAK TO THE FUTURE~~ 06-02-2022 Bred By: R. Woodruffe S: Amadonia Exquisite Sapphire D: Illecebrous Victorius Secret

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Group 1 - Specials**Best**

Pts: 25

R/Up

Pts: 15

Baby**Minor****Puppy****Junior****Inter****Aus Br****Open****17 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**

Mathew Morse & Will Henderson: Ch Matmor Pomp And Circumstance (AI)

93 Pekingese

Mr F Menezes & Ms J Hellesey: Ch. Khyleini Top Loader

61 Griffon Bruxellois

Ms R & Mr A Morse: Armogrif If Looks Could Kill

95 Pekingese

Mr F Menezes & Ms J Hellesey: Khyleini Atomic Blonde

84 Papillon

Ms C John: Basileus When Tomorrow Comes

93 Pekingese

Mr F Menezes & Ms J Hellesey: Ch. Khyleini Top Loader

62 Griffon Bruxellois

Ms R & Mr A Morse: Armogrif Queen Athaliah

80 Papillon

M & R Ackland and B & J Stewart-Cook: CH: Goodvibes Tap To the Rhythm

17 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

Mathew Morse & Will Henderson: Ch Matmor Pomp And Circumstance (AI)

Neuter**Best**

Pts: 9

R/Up

Pts: 6

Finish**9 Bichon Frise**

Dr Anne Dynon: Ch. Monjoie Jay Cool Bear

53 Chihuahua (Smooth)

Karen McCabe: Neuter Ch. Grand Ch. Hollychi White Diamond

Absent 11

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Mrs Anne Raymond (SA)

Start Time: _____

Airedale Terrier**Class 11 - Open Dog**

112 Mr R & Mrs A Sorraghan: CH OLDIRON KING OF THE ROAD 25-04-2020 Bred By: Mr R & Mrs A Sorraghan S: Oldiron Elephant In The Room D: Ch Oldiron Where Theres Smoke

Ch 112 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

113 Sue Wilson: TRUMPS ITS TIME (AI) 29-09-2021 Bred By: SMWilson S: Am Gr Ch Br Joval Its My Time (Usa) D: Ch Trumps Roadshow

Ch 113 Pts 6

BOB 112 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 113 Bitch

American Staffordshire Terrier**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

114 G. Ward & B. Taylor: FARFROMOVA THE GAMBLER (A.I) 23-10-2021 Bred By: G. Ward & B. Taylor S: Am. Ch. Am. Gr. Ch. Gd Alpine's Lbk Living On The Road (Usa) D: Ch. Farfromova Romance Is Dead

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

115 Miss T Staszek & Mr S & Mrs M Green: **CH IROQ HEAVEN ON EARTH TD** 07-09-2018 **Bred By:** Mr SV & Mrs M Green
S: Ch Iroq Trump That (Ai) D: Grand Ch Iroq In Harmony

Class 11 - Open Dog

116 J Urch: **CH IRONKLAD PRETTY BOY FLOYD** 02-02-2019 **Bred By:** Ironklad S: Grand Ch Amstarfx Perfect Crime D: Ch Ironklad Shake Ya Bon Bon

Ch 115 Pts 8 Res 116

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

117 Mrs J Thomson: **TARANDU ROYAL ECLIPSE** 05-12-2021
Bred By: Mrs J Thomson S: Ch. Cierrasedge Crown Prince (Ai) D: Tarandu Royal Iron Maiden (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

118 T & J Urch: **AUST CH HOTASHELL QUEEN OF TITANS (AI)** 29-06-2020 **Bred By:** J Martiniello S: Am Gr Ch. Alpine'S Catch Me If You Can (Usa) D: Ch.Hotashell She Takes The Cake

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

119 Mrs J Thomson: **CH. ICERAINSTAFS EVOLUTION IS TARANDU (AI)** 24-08-2019 **Bred By:** Mrs V Torney S: Am.Ch Sierra'S Land Rover D: Ch. Icerainstafs Keona (Ai)

Ch 118 Pts 8 Res 119
BOB 115 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 116 Dog

Australian Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

120 Mrs Nicole Korczynski: **TERRAOZZI LEAPS AND BOUNDS** 02-09-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs Nicole Korczynski S: Terraozzi Twilights Jasper D: Terraozzi Sheez On Fire

Ch 120 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

121 ~~K WRIGHT / J DAVIDSON: **PLAYN TO WIN** 24-06-2022 **Bred By:** K WRIGH / J DAVIDSON S: Amer Ch Rebelglen Card Shark D: Tineetown Gold Charmer~~
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

122 ~~MRS. L. BYWATER: **CH. OZIRUFF DREAM N OF ME** 26-09-2021 **Bred By:** MRS. L. BYWATER S: Rebelglen This Is Me D: Grand Ch. Oziruff Chase N Dreams~~
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

123 ~~J DAVIDSON: **REBELGLEN QUEEN ODIAMONDS** 13-01-2019 **Bred By:** J DAVIDSON S: Ch Rebelglen Poker Face D: Rebelglen Queen Ohearts~~
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____
BOB 120 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Bedlington Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

124 ~~Vicki Scott: **BARJARZ BRING YOUR A GAME** 08-04-2022 **Bred By:** Vicki Scott S: Ch Fioralainn Polish Rhapsody D: Barjarz Iris Sibirica~~
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

125 ~~Piperdene Kennels: **PIPERDENE MISCHIEF MAKER** 07-09-2021 **Bred By:** Piperdene Kennels S: Ch. Piperdene Purple Rain D: Ch. Shadow Dancer~~
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

126 ~~Vicki Scott: **BARJARZ SKIP TO THE CHASE** 17-08-2020 **Bred By:** Vicki Scott S: Ch Fioralainn Mor Seo D: Ch Beautibull Blythe Folly (Imp Nzl)~~
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____
BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Border Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

127 GAELA WHYTE: **CH BOHUNT SUB ZERO (AI)** 28-08-2021
Bred By: Gaela Whyte S: Uk Ch Brumberhill Back T'future Jw Shch D: Nz Ch Otterpond Beretta

Ch 127 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

128 GAELA WHYTE: **BOHUNT SEND ME AN ANGEL** 12-07-2022
Bred By: Gaela Whyte S: Aust Ch Sweeping Halo'n Horns (Imp Swe) D: Ch Bohunt Moonshine

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

129 GAELA WHYTE: **BOHUNT ATOMIC BLONDE** 25-01-2022
Bred By: Gaela Whyte S: Bohunt Just Thawed Out (Ai) D: Ch Bohunt Angel Provovateur

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

130 GAELA WHYTE: **CH BOHUNT SODS LAW (AI)** 20-03-2021
Bred By: Gaela Whyte S: Uk Ch Brumberhill Backatcha (Uk) D: Ch Bohunt Angel Provovateur

Ch 129 Pts 7 Res 130
BOB 129 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 127 Dog

Cairn Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

132 Mrs C Wittick: **CH JOYMONT PICTURE IN MOTION** 19-01-2017 **Bred By:** Mrs C Scotton S: Ch Joymont Great Scott D: Joymont Katy Perry

Ch 132 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

135 Cathy Scotton: **JOYMONT ONE FOR THE MONEY** 20-11-2021 **Bred By:** Cathy Scotton S: Ch And Am Ch Rottriver's Show Me The Money D: Joymont Georgina

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

136 ~~MS G L LOFT: **EMERALDCITY POISON IVY** 29-11-2020 **Bred By:** MS G L LOFT S: Sup Ch Emeraldcity Ricky Ponting D: Emeraldcity Emma Peel~~
Absent

Ch 135 Pts 6 Res _____
BOB 135 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 132 Dog

Fox Terrier (Smooth)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

138 Ms R Price-Killeen: **ECIRP RENAISSANCE** 09-03-2022 **Bred By:** Ms R Price-Killeen S: Supreme Ch. Ecirp Salute To Kevin D: Champion Ecirp Magnifique

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 11 - Open Dog

139 GM Winch, CJ Reid & Dr RB Young: **IDYLEWINS IRON ORESOME** 24-02-2019 **Bred By:** GM Winch, CJ Reid, Dr RB Young S: Ch Firezan Iron Throne D: Ch Idylewins Sasha

140 ~~Ms R Price-Killeen: **SUPREME CHAMPION ECIRP SALUTE TO KEVIN** 04-01-2017 **Bred By:** Ms R & Mr K A Price S: Supreme Ch Triplefun Noble Vision D: Ch Ecirp Eternity~~
Absent

Ch 139 Pts 7 Res 138

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

141 Ms R Price-Killeen: **ECIRP SUPER EXPIALIDOCIOUS** 16-05-2021 **Bred By:** Ms R Price-Killeen S: Supreme Ch. Ecirp Salute To Kevin D: Supreme Ch. Ecirp Fantastique

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

142 GM Winch, CJ Reid & Dr RB Young: **IDYLEWINS IVY LEAGUE** 17-04-2021 **Bred By:** GM Winch, CJ Reid, Dr RB Young S: Idylewins Iron Oresome D: Sunfox Annabella

143 Miss A McGivney-Harper: **CH IDYLEWINS IRON LADY** 24-02-2019 **Bred By:** Mr G Winch, Dr R Young & Mr C Reid S: Ch Firezan Iron Throne D: Ch Idylewins Sasha

Class 11a - Open Bitch

144 Ms R Price-Killeen: **ECIRP SIMPLY THE BEST** 16-05-2021
Bred By: Ms R Price-Killeen S: Supreme Ch. Ecirp Salute To Kevin D: Supreme Ch. Ecirp Fantastique

Ch 142 Pts 9 Res 143
BOB 139 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 142 Bitch

Fox Terrier (Wire)

Class 11 - Open Dog

145 Graebrook Kennels: **SUPREME CH.GRAEBROOK ADRENALINE JUNKIE** 27-06-2017 **Bred By:** Graebrook Kennels **S:** Sup Ch. Eskwyre Strikes Back (Imp UK) **D:** Supreme Ch Graebrook The Colour Of Money

BOB-Ch 145 Dog Pts 6

Jack Russell Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

146 Mr G Butler: **WHATAJACK PLAY BOY** 07-04-2022 **Bred By:** Mr G Butler **S:** Ch Whatajack Firestorm **D:** Whatajack Boom N Zoom

1st*

147 Mrs Jenifer Bayliss: **LIBERTYBROOK SECRET KINSHIP** 22-02-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs J M Bayliss **S:** Libertybrook Secret Liason **D:** Brighthelm Bewitched

Absent

Ch 146 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

148 Ms B McDonough: **BENMEIGLE MAISY** 20-06-2022 **Bred By:** Ms B McDonough **S:** Sup Ch Whatajack Raven **D:** Inverbrae Mahogany Elizabetta

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

149 Alicia & Michael Mann: **TIARKER HERE KITTY KITTY** 10-07-2021 **Bred By:** Alicia & Michael Mann **S:** Irl Ch, Irl Jun Ch, Sup Ch Krisbos Just Do It **D:** Ch Beaconway Malung Memory

1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

150 Mr G Butler: **CH WHATAJACK TIME IS PRECIOUS** 27-03-2020 **Bred By:** Garry Butler **S:** Irl Ch Irljun Ch Sup Ch Krisbos Just Do It **D:** Ch Whatajack Whata Challenge

1st*

Ch 149 Pts 7 Res 150

BOB 149 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 150 Bitch

Lakeland Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

151 D Bowey & B Watt: **BRIDGEWOOD ICONIC DESIGN (AI)** 15-06-2022 **Bred By:** D Bowey & B Watt **S:** Am. Gchg. Ellenside Red Ike At Eskwyre (UK) **D:** Ch Bridgewood Quick As A Wink

1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

152 D Bowey & B Watt: **BRIDGEWOOD ICONIC IMAGE (AI)** 15-06-2022 **Bred By:** D Bowey & B Watt **S:** Am. Gchg Ellenside Red Ike At Eskwyre (UK) **D:** Ch Bridgewood Quick As A Wink

1st

Manchester Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

153 IAN GILLAM: **CH.HELVBARY LITTLE JACKIE PAPER** 01-12-2019 **Bred By:** HELVBARY **S:** Ch.Windypark Made Of Stone **D:** Gr.Ch.Dogct Sweet Serenade

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

155 Mrs J Bromley: **CORDUROY'S UNDISPUTED (IMP NLD)** 05-11-2018 **Bred By:** W.P.C. Van Vessem **S:** Corduroy's Sir Nolan **D:** Blg.Ch. Int.Ch. Nld.Ch. Vdh.Ch. Velvet Looks Amazing Magic April

1st*

Ch 153 Pts 7 Res 155

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

156 IAN GILLAM: **HELVBARY OMG ITS HALLE BERRY** 19-04-2022 **Bred By:** Mr I Gillam **S:** Corduroy's Undisputed (Imp Nld) **D:** Grand. Ch. Dogct Sweet Serenade

1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

157 Mrs J Bromley: **GLOSTERS BE MY DESTINY** 01-02-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs J Bromley **S:** Corduroy'S Undisputed (Imp Nld) **D:** Aust Ch. Glosters Drama Queen

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

158 Janet Palmer: **CH ROSEMERTA THE FYNAL ECHO** 05-09-2021 **Bred By:** janet palmer **S:** Windypark Grand Final **D:** Grand Champion Ch Rosemerta Chyna Black Rn

1st*

Ch 158 Pts 7 Res 157

BOB 153 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 158 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

159 Janet Palmer: **AUST & GRAND NEUT CH DIXIEDALY SAVVY GAL CD RA** 03-03-2014 **Bred By:** V Adam **S:** Dixiedaly Citizen Kane **D:** Dixiedaly Gypsy Rose

1st*

BNOB 159 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Norfolk Terrier

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

160 M CONNELL & M BERG: **MAZBERG BLACKOVER GOLD** 07-04-2022 **Bred By:** M BERG **S:** Gr. Ch. Mazberg Ziggy Stardust **D:** Ch. Taram Redsky At Night

1st*

BOB-Ch 160 Bitch Pts 6

Scottish Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

161 R Jealous: **CHAMPION TARTANCREST FERGUSON BLACK BOY** 26-07-2019 **Bred By:** TARTANCREST KENNELS **S:** Dounreay Logan Brae Bell **D:** Tartancrest Young Scarlett

2nd

162 Stacey Sullivan & Jason Rhodes: **CH SHORTBLAK GET INTO THE GROOVE** 18-07-2018 **Bred By:** Stacey Sullivan **S:** Sup Ch Shortblak With A Dash Of Cream **D:** Sup Ch Argowan The Sassenach

1st*

Ch 162 Pts 7 Res 161

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

163 Judy krikas: **KANYAS MARTHA'S MAGIC** 19-05-2022 **Bred By:** Judy krikas **S:** Sunscott Purple Rain **D:** Kanyas Audrey Thistle

1st*

164 Mr J Rhodes: **DUMBARTONS SHES A HEARTSTOPPER** 23-06-2022 **Bred By:** Mr J Rhodes **S:** Ch. Shortblak Son Of Anarchy **D:** Ch. Mascothaven Rc Foxy Empress

2nd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

165 Greg Brassington: **KANYAS BUNDY AND COKE** 14-04-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs J Martin-Krikas **S:** Ch. Shortblak Causing A Commotion **D:** Ch. Kanyas Gypsy Wanderer

1st*

Ch 165 Pts 6

BOB 162 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 161 Dog

Soft Coated Wheaten Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

166 Margaret Gray: **SAPHYR VOW AND DECLARE** 29-12-2021 **Bred By:** Margaret Gray **S:** Se Ch Bon Aquarel Sheer Heart Attack (Imp Rus) **D:** Ch Saphyr Independent Treat

1st*

Ch 166 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

167 Margaret Gray: **CH. SAPHYR KONAGADERRA KISS** 25-08-2020 **Bred By:** Margaret A Gray **S:** Ch Saphyr Duke Of Darraweit **D:** Ch Saphyr Rambling Mood

1st*

Ch 167 Pts 6

BOB 167 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 166 Dog

Staffordshire Bull Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

168 Mr Andrew & Mrs Joulyet Lyon: **LIONSDEN DOING THE LOCOMOTION (AI)** 20-05-2022 **Bred By:** Andrew & Joulyet Lyon **S:** Ch Lionsden Express Train **D:** Ch Lionsden Lady Charlotte

1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

169 K Cairns & S Hanley: **ZERACIOUS RUSTIC CHIEF** 05-03-2022 **Bred By:** Mr F & Mrs M Coetzer **S:** Ch Viperstaff Jaspers Comet **D:** Ch Zeracious Showoff

1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 170 David and Bronwen Livingstone: **LIKALOT I AM LEGEND (AI)**
2nd 01-09-2021 **Bred By:** David and Bronwen Livingstone **S:**
Rayonnoire The Nomad **D:** Ch Likalot Kingdoms Protector
- 171 S Lambert: **CH WOOLLOOSTAFF DEVILS UNDENIABLE (AI)**
1st* 31-05-2021 **Bred By:** S Lambert **S:** Trojanstaff Looking Up D:
Ch Woolloostaff Got It Flaunt It (Jc)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 172 Mr A J and Mrs N S Kelton: **BOLDHART BEST KEPT SECRET**
1st* 22-03-2020 **Bred By:** Miss A Baxter **S:** Ch Borstaff Thunder
Maker **D:** Ch Boldhart Strike Me Pink

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 173 Mr Andrew & Mrs Joulyet Lyon: **AUS. SUP CH LIONS DEN**
1st* **SMOOTH MOVER** 01-11-2018 **Bred By:** Mr A W & Mrs J
Lyon **S:** Ch. Rockport Ink Master Ai **D:** Sup. Ch. Lionsden A
Whole Lot Of Rosie
- 174 Mrs Helen Trewin: **TRUHART TRUE JUSTICE** 25-05-2021
2nd **Bred By:** Mrs Helen Trewin **S:** Ch Truhart True Grit **D:**
Truhart Time After Time

Ch 173 Pts 11 Res 171**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 175 Mr Andrew & Mrs Joulyet Lyon: **LIONS DEN PRINCESS**
1st **AMELIA** 20-05-2022 **Bred By:** Andrew & Joulyet Lyon **S:** Ch
Lionsden Express Train **D:** Ch Lionsden Lady Charlotte

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 176 David and Bronwen Livingstone: **LIKALOT SHEEZ LETHAL**
1st **(AI)** 01-09-2021 **Bred By:** David and Bronwen Livingstone **S:**
Rayonnoire The Nomad **D:** Ch Likalot Kingdoms Protector

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 177 David and Bronwen Livingstone: **LIKALOT SIMPLY THE BEST**
1st 29-01-2021 **Bred By:** David and Bronwen Livingstone **S:** Ch
Likalot Divils Wanderer **D:** Ch Likalot Kingdoms Protector

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 178 Mrs A Dean & Mr G Bator: **CH HANDPIKD QUEEN OF**
1st **DIAMONDS** 07-09-2016 **Bred By:** Mrs A Dean & Mr G Bator
S: Sup Ch Costalot Captain Calico Jack **D:** Gr Ch Neworder
Never Dark
- 179 S Lambert: **CH WOOLLOOSTAFF THE DEVILS LOOKING (AI)**
2nd 31-05-2021 **Bred By:** S Lambert **S:** Trojanstaff Looking Up D:
Ch Woolloostaff Got It Flaunt It (Jc)
- 180 Trilby Tiller: **TRIDELL FLICKA THA SWITCH** 27-01-2021 **Bred**
3rd **By:** Miss T Tiller **S:** Woolloostaff The Devils Mine **D:** Ishiross
Final Embrace

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 181 Mr Andrew & Mrs Joulyet Lyon: **CH LIONS DEN LADY**
Absent **CHARLOTTE** 01-11-2018 **Bred By:** Mr A W & Mrs J Lyon **S:**
Ch. Rockport Ink Master Ai **D:** Sup. Ch. Lionsden A Whole
Lot Of Rosie

Ch 178 Pts 10 Res 179BOB 173 Dog Pts 16 R/Up 178 Bitch**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

- 182 S Lambert: **CH, NEUTER CH WOOLLOOSTAFF THE DEVILS**
1st* **ENVY** 18-02-2018 **Bred By:** S Lambert **S:** Ch Woolloostaff
The Devils Wingman **D:** Brikhed Five O'clock Somewhere

Neuter 182 Pts 6**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

- 183 Mr Andrew & Mrs Joulyet Lyon: **AUS SUP CH NEUT CH**
1st **LIONS DEN A WHOLE LOT OF ROSIE** 06-11-2012 **Bred By:**
Andrew & Joulyet Lyon **S:** Sup. Ch. Neworder Never Miss A
Beat **D:** Ch. Lionsden Magik Mist

Neuter 183 Pts 6BNOB 182 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 183 Bitch**Tenterfield Terrier****Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

- 184 Mrs C & Mr P Weatherley: **CH. LDENTAE HELLO SUNSHINE**
1st* 20-09-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs C & Mr P Weatherley **S:** Ch.
Nudimah Steel N Hearts **D:** Ch. Ldentae Walkin Onsunshine

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 185 Mrs C & Mr P Weatherley: **LDENTAE SUNSHINE SASSY** 20-
1st* 09-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs C & Mr P Weatherley **S:** Ch.Nudimah
Steel N Hearts **D:** Ch.Ldentae Walkin Onsunshine

BOB-Ch 184 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 185 Bitch**West Highland White Terrier****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

- 186 Judy krikas: **WESTIEJOY TYRONE TULLY** 09-03-2022 **Bred**
1st* **By:** M searle **S:** Ch Westbronty Gabrielles Message **D:**
Westiejoy Sweet Sassenach

BOB-Ch 186 Dog Pts 6**Group 2 - Specials**

- | | |
|---------------|------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Best | 145 Fox Terrier (Wire) |
| Pts: 25 | Graebrook Kennels: Supreme Ch.Graebrook Adrenaline Junkie |
| R/Up | 162 Scottish Terrier |
| Pts: 15 | Stacey Sullivan & Jason Rhodes: CH Shortblak Get Into The Groove |
| Baby | 151 Lakeland Terrier |
| | D Bowey & B Watt: BRIDGEWOOD ICONIC DESIGN (AI) |
| Minor | 160 Norfolk Terrier |
| | M CONNELL & M BERG: MAZBERG BLACKCOVER GOLD |
| Puppy | 114 American Staffordshire Terrier |
| | G. Ward & B. Taylor: Farfromova The Gambler (A.I) |
| Junior | 149 Jack Russell Terrier |
| | Alicia & Michael Mann: Tiarker Here Kitty Kitty |
| Inter | 118 American Staffordshire Terrier |
| | T & J Urch: Aust Ch Hotshell Queen Of Titans (AI) |
| Aus Br | 162 Scottish Terrier |
| | Stacey Sullivan & Jason Rhodes: CH Shortblak Get Into The Groove |
| Open | 145 Fox Terrier (Wire) |
| | Graebrook Kennels: Supreme Ch.Graebrook Adrenaline Junkie |

Neuter

- | | |
|-------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Best | 182 Staffordshire Bull Terrier |
| Pts: 8 | S Lambert: CH, Neuter CH Woolloostaff The Devils Envy |
| R/Up | 183 Staffordshire Bull Terrier |
| Pts: 6 | Mr Andrew & Mrs Joulyet Lyon: AUS SUP CH NEUT CH LIONS DEN A WHOLE LOT OF ROSIE |

Finish Absent 10

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mr John Sullivan (SA)

Start Time: _____

Clumber Spaniel**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**187 J Patchett & C Ryan: **TANIWHA KAKAPO** 21-04-2022 Bred By: Exh S: Ch Aerofee Dodge Polara D: Ch Taniwha Manaia
1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**188 J Patchett & C Ryan: **SUP CH TANIWHA TE WAHIPOUNAMU TD TSD** 31-10-2017 Bred By: Exhibitor S: Sup Ch Clussexx Kangaroo Jack (Imp Ita) D: Nz Ch & Ch Taniwha Pounamu Kahurangi
1st*Ch 188 Pts 6**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**189 J Patchett & C Ryan: **CH TANIWHA MANAIA** 11-06-2019 Bred By: Exhibitor S: Sup Ch Clussexx Kangaroo Jack D: Nz Ch & Ch Taniwha Pounamu Kahurangi
1st*Ch 189 Pts 6BOB 188 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 189 Bitch**Cocker Spaniel****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**190 Mrs M & Miss J Scott: **RHIANNON SODA STORY GOES** 05-04-2022 Bred By: EXH S: Charbonnel Whisky N Soda (Imp Uk) D: Tarrendayle One Last Kiss
1st***Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**191 MRS A O'KEEFE: **GLENAYDEN FROZEN WHISKY** 26-10-2020 Bred By: MRS A O'KEEFE S: Charbonnel Whisky 'N' Soda (Imp.Uk) D: Ch. Glenayden Frozen Image
1st***Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**192 MR & MRS A O'KEEFE: **AUST. CH. GLENAYDEN FROZEN SODA** 26-10-2020 Bred By: MR & MRS A O'KEEFE S: Charbonnel Whisky 'N' Soda (Imp.Uk) D: Ch. Glenayden Frozen Image
AbsentCh 191 Pts 7 Res 190**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**193 MR & MRS A O'KEEFE: **GLENAYDEN BLACKBERRY GIN** 03-01-2022 Bred By: MR & MRS A O'KEEFE S: Charbonnel Whisky N Soda (Imp.Uk) D: Glenayden Cattier
1st*Ch 193 Pts 6BOB 191 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 193 Bitch**Cocker Spaniel (American)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**194 E Murphy: **HIGHGATTE TIMING IS EVERYTHING** 25-07-2020 Bred By: Mts E Smith S: Aust & Am Ch Scottfree Wizard Of Wall Street Imp Usa D: Highgatte Fly Me To The Moon
Absent195 MALLORENE KENNELS: **CH AZEL THE HUSTLER CALLS** 25-10-2019 Bred By: AZEL KENNELS S: Dan Ch. No Uch. Prt Ch, Se Ch. Am Ch. C.I.B. Sup Ch. Azel Always Bet On The Black D: Ch Azel-La Chienne Noire
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch196 E Murphy: **ELRITZ SACRED BLUE ROSE** 11-12-2021 Bred By: E Murphy S: Sharnbrae La Lakers D: Highgatte Fly Me To The Moon
Absent**Class 11a - Open Bitch**197 Ms. J. Lees: **AUST. CH. ZIVV ICE N FIRE** 12-11-2017 Bred By: Ms J LEES S: Am.Ch.Sup.Ch.Silhouette Heir Jordan (Imp Usa) D: Zivv Ironqueen Legend
1st*Ch 197 Pts 6 Res _____BOB 197 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____**Curly Coated Retriever****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**198 CURLTRIEVER KENNELS: **CURLTRIEVER TH SECRETS WE KEEP** 12-05-2022 Bred By: Curltriever Kennels S: Ch. Curltriever Born To Be Alive D: Curltriever Shirley Temple
Absent**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**199 CURLTRIEVER KENNELS: **CURLTRIEVER RIGHT HERE WAITING** 22-01-2022 Bred By: CURLTRIEVER KENNELS S: Curitriever This Ishow Wedoit D: Ch. Curltriever Misstify Me
Absent**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**200 CURLTRIEVER KENNELS: **CH CURLTRIEVER BORN TO BE ALIVE** 25-11-2018 Bred By: CURLTRIEVER KENNELS S: Ch. Curltriever Sun Of A Gun (Ai) D: Ch. Curltriever Heavenly Body
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch201 CURLTRIEVER KENNELS: **CH. CURLTRIEVER TOP OF THE CHARTS** 09-09-2020 Bred By: CURLTRIEVER KENNELS S: Ch. Curltriever This Ishow Wedoit D: Curltriever Misstify Me
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

English Setter**Class 11 - Open Dog**202 Mr. Brian Luckhurst: **CH FAIRRAY HIT THE ROAD (IMP ITA)** 29-05-2016 Bred By: Johannes Slegers S: Fairray Jetbomber (Ita) D: Fairray Tequila (Ita)
1st***Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**203 Greg Browne: **ZENSU CLEMENTINE** 29-06-2022 Bred By: Mr B & Mrs H Clarke S: Ch. Aldersett Blueberry Hill At Eircannmada D: Expensive Stone Amethyst At Zensu (Imp Hun)
AbsentBOB-Ch 202 Dog Pts 6**English Springer Spaniel****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**204 Jan Waite: **CARDHU HIT THE ROAD (AI)** 21-06-2022 Bred By: J Waite S: Int Ch Goldmoores Gold Dreamer (Swe) D: Ch Cardhu Princes Leia
1st***Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**205 E Hartney: **CARDHU MIDNIGHT MAN** 27-12-2019 Bred By: J M Waite S: Ch. Cardhu Mate Of Mine D: Ch. Cardhu Cant Touch That (Ai)
1st**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**206 J Waite: **CH CARDHU MATE OF MINE (AI)** 08-05-2018 Bred By: J Waite S: Dk Ch, Nor Ch,Seu, Nth Ch Siegers Money Talks D: Sup Ch Cardhu Flatbush Burning
1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**207 Cam Cavallo: **AUST CH. SANDICAM THIS IS ME** 07-06-2021 Bred By: Cam Cavallo S: Aust Ch. Sandicam Principe Royale D: Sandicam Kiss The Bride (Ai)
AbsentCh 206 Pts 7 Res 205**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**208 J Patchett & C Ryan: **DUAL CH (T) BURCHFIELD FROZEN FIRE TSDX** 25-12-2019 Bred By: C Burch & M Perrett S: Ch Burchfield Light My Fire D: Ch Tetaniwha Alice In Wonderland
2nd209 J Waite: **CH CARDHU FOUR ON THE FLOOR** 14-12-2020 Bred By: J Waite S: Ch Cardhu Mate Of Mine (Ai) D: Ch & N Ch Cardhu Dare To Dance
1st***Class 11a - Open Bitch**210 Mrs Anita Stewart: **GRAND CH GLENKINCHIE DARCY'S PRYDE** 20-02-2017 Bred By: Mrs M Gostelow S: Ch Lelica's Smasher At White Squall (Imp Zaf) D: Ch Glenkinchie Rumour Has It
1st*

Ch 209 Pts 8 Res 208
BOB 206 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 209 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

211 J Patchett & C Ryan: **NZ CH & AUST DUAL GR CH (TS) TRIPLE CH (T) (TS) NEUT CH TANIWAHA HINEMOA E.T. (IMP NZ) 04-05-2012 Bred By:** Mr J D C Patchett **S:** Nz Gr Ch Taniwha Mohutonga **D:** Nz Ch Arawhiti Wot U Do 'N' At Taniwha

BNOB 211 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Field Spaniel

Class 4 - Junior Dog

212 Mrs C & Mr J Webster: **SEABEAR DU PECH DE LA GUINESTELLE 08-10-2021 Bred By:** Natalie Draa **S:** Saltmarshes Celebration **D:** Didilcom'S Hen Hudoliaeth Yn Siarad A Chi

Ch 212 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

213 Mrs C & Mr J Webster: **LANGBOURN CONSTANCE BONACIEUX TD 26-11-2021 Bred By:** Mrs C & Mr J Webster **S:** Grand Ch Dual Ch (T) Meadowbriar Macbeth Findlaech TsdX Caa **D:** Ch Birdrise Aelin Fireheart Td

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

214 Mrs C & Mr J Webster: **LANGBOURN MILADY DE WINTER 26-11-2021 Bred By:** Mrs C & Mr J Webster **S:** Grand Ch Dual Ch (T) Meadowbriar Macbeth Findlaech TsdX Caa **D:** Ch Birdrise Aelin Fireheart Td

Ch 214 Pts 7 Res 213

BOB 214 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 212 Dog

Flat Coated Retriever

Class 4 - Junior Dog

215 DJ & SK Wilkie: **WILGUNNDI MIDNIGHT RAMBLER 13-10-2021 Bred By:** DJ & SK Wilkie **S:** Ch Blaqlabel Stares N Whisprs **D:** Ch Sherepoint Obsidian

Class 11 - Open Dog

216 DJ & SK Wilkie: **BLACQLABEL STARES N WHISPRS (AI) 15-12-2018 Bred By:** Ms GL Holmes **S:** Almanza Burberry The Beat (Swe) **D:** Gr. Ch. Hawkesdale Positive Whisper

Ch 216 Pts 7 Res 215

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

217 R Williams: **INJITALI TOBLERANI SYDNEY 06-09-2021 Bred By:** R Williams **S:** Ch Poweron Bag Full Of Silly **D:** Gr Ch Injitali Treasure Seeker

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

218 R Williams: **CH INJITALI FOREVER YOUNG (AI) 05-08-2020 Bred By:** R Williams **S:** Almanza Secret Of Success **D:** Gr Ch Injitali Treasure Seeker

Class 11a - Open Bitch

219 DJ & SK Wilkie: **CH. SHEREPOINT OBSIDIAN 19-06-2015 Bred By:** RJ & J Bryant **S:** Ch. Sherepoint Kentucky Bluegrass **D:** Ch. Sherepoint Precious Jade (Ai)

Ch 218 Pts 8 Res 217

BOB 216 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 215 Dog

German Shorthaired Pointer

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

220 F J WILLIAMS: **HEIDERST MANHATTEN MOCHA 16-04-2022 Bred By:** HEIDERST KNLS **S:** Arosa Ur Upperclass (Imp Nz) **D:** Ch Heiderst Play That Funky Music (Ai)

221 Ms Raelene Trimble: **CANAWINDRA HIGH FLYER 15-02-2022 Bred By:** M. J & F. L Park **S:** Ch Canawindra Good Times Ahead **D:** Gr Ch Canawindra Storm In A Teacup

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

222 M J & F L Park: **CANAWINDRA RISE TO TH OCCASION 15-11-2021 Bred By:** M J & F L Park **S:** Canawindra Over And Over Again **D:** Grand Ch Canawindra Buck N A Half

Class 4 - Junior Dog

223 Barbara & Chris Walter: **CANAWINDRA FREE AND EASY 04-11-2021 Bred By:** Mr M & Mrs F Park **S:** Canawindra Roll The Dice **D:** Canawindra Over The Moon

224 Heiderst Kennels, H Raabe, S Sabbatini & Bromhund Kennels: **HEIDERST GOOSEBUMPS 24-12-2021 Bred By:** HEIDERST KENNELS **S:** Am Ch Ch Vjk-Myst Journey Downunder (Imp Usa) **D:** Ch Demorz High Society (Ai)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

225 Jane Easterbrook: **CANAWINDRA AHEAD OF YOUR TIME 09-12-2020 Bred By:** Mr M & Mrs Park **S:** Aust Ch Canawindra Good Times Ahead **D:** Aust Ch Canawindra Best You Believe It

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

226 Barbara & Chris Walter: **CANAWINDRA MAKE MY DAY 15-02-2020 Bred By:** Mr M & Mrs F Park **S:** Ch Canawindra Good Times Ahead **D:** Ch Canawindra See The Best In Me

Class 11 - Open Dog

227 Barbara & Chris Walter: **CH CANAWINDRA ROLL THE DICE 26-04-2018 Bred By:** Mr M & Mrs F Park **S:** Ch. Brysnif I Did It My Way **D:** Grand Ch. Canawindra Rock N And Rollin

228 Absent Sevoier Kennels: ~~**AUST CH SEVOIER TELL ME LIES 08-02-2021 Bred By:** Sevoier Kennels **S:** Aust Ch Sevoier A Walk In The Clouds (Ai) **D:** Aust Ch Sevoier Break Your Heart~~

Ch 227 Pts 13 Res 224

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

229 Absent Sevoier Kennels: ~~**SEVOIER NAME OF THE GAME 30-06-2022 Bred By:** Sevoier Kennels **S:** Ch. Sevoier Tell Me Lies **D:** Grand. Ch. Sevoier Take Me To The Clouds(Ai)~~

230 Absent Sevoier Kennels: ~~**SEVOIER REMEMBER MY NAME 30-06-2022 Bred By:** Sevoier Kennels **S:** Ch. Sevoier Tell Me Lies **D:** Grand. Ch. Sevoier Take Me To The Clouds(Ai)~~

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

231 Alora Mckinley: **SMACKPOINT OTHERWORLDY STORY 12-04-2022 Bred By:** Smackpoint **S:** Smackpoint Blood Eagle **D:** Ch Smackpoint Divine Crusade

232 Ms Raelene Trimble: **CANAWINDRA HIGH TEA 15-02-2022 Bred By:** M. J & F. L Park **S:** Ch Canawindra Good Times Ahead **D:** Gr Ch Canawindra Storm In A Teacup

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

233 Mrs Heather Raabe & Heiderst Kennels: **HEIDERST PRETTY LITTLE LIAR 24-12-2021 Bred By:** Heiderst Kennels **S:** Am.Ch.Ch Vjk-Myst Journey Down Under **D:** Ch.Demorz High Society

234 Absent Sevoier Kennels: ~~**SEVOIER STEAL THE SHOW 14-02-2022 Bred By:** Sevoier Kennels **S:** Sup Ch Sevoier Breaken Thru Otha Side **D:** Aust Ch Sevoier Quick As A Wink~~

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

235 M J & F L Park: **CANAWINDRA RISE AND SHINE 15-11-2021 Bred By:** M J & F L Park **S:** Canawindra Over And Over Again **D:** Gr Ch Canawindra Buck N A Half

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

236 Absent Mr F Williams: ~~**CH RIGILKENT ADHARA IN CANIS MAJOR 02-05-2014 Bred By:** Owner **S:** Can Ch Sup Ch Flower Creek Takin Care Of Business(imp Usa) **D:** Ch Topnotch Pinker Pinker~~

237 Absent Sevoier Kennels: ~~**AUST GR CH SEVOIER TAKE ME TO THE CLOUDS (AI) 14-02-2018 Bred By:** Sevoier Kennels **S:** Ee, Ltu, Lva & Balt Ch Halston Caps Lock (Hun) **D:** Aust Gr Ch. Sevoier Fanning The Flames~~

Class 11a - Open Bitch

238 Barbara & Chris Walter: **CH CANAWINDRA OVER THE MOON 11-04-2019 Bred By:** Mr M & Mrs F Park **S:** Ch Canawindra Good Times Ahead **D:** Ch Canawindra See The Best In Me

239 Sevoier Kennels: **AUST CH SEVOIER OUT OF THE SHADOWS (AI)** 21-08-2019 **Bred By:** Sevoier Kennels **S:** Ec Ch Lut Ch Lva Uch Balt Ch Halston Caps Lock (Hun) **D:** Ch Sevoier Shadow Of Flame

Ch 238 Pts 10 Res 233

BOB 227 Dog Pts 18 R/Up 224 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

240 Ms Raelene Trimble: **GR CH CANAWINDRA RU SERIOUS** 03-01-2013 **Bred By:** Mr M & Mrs F Park **S:** Ch Canawindra Rum N Coke **D:** Ch Canawindra Ur Joking

1st*

BNOB 240 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

German Wirehaired Pointer

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

241 Ellis/Bank: **AUST CH HOTWYR PAYBACKS A BEACH (AI)** 03-09-2020 **Bred By:** Ellis/bank **S:** Aust Ch Outwitllemate Lock And Load **D:** Aust Ch Hotwyr I'M Fab Boo Lush

Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

242 Ellis/Bank: **AUST GR CH HOTWYR BIZNIZ CLASS** 26-10-2014 **Bred By:** Ellis/Bank **S:** Aust Gr Ch Hotwyr Big Bang Theory **D:** Aust Gr Ch Hotwyr No Bizniz Like Show Bizniz

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

243 Ellis/Bank: **AUST CH HOTWYR BEACH PLEASE (AI)** 03-09-2020 **Bred By:** Ellis/Bank **S:** Aust Ch Outwitllemate Lock And Load **D:** Aust Ch Hotwyr I'M Fab Boo Lush

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Golden Retriever

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

244 Mr A J and Mrs N S Kelton: **GOLDSHYNE THE ANTZ PANTZ** 14-01-2022 **Bred By:** Goldshyne kennels **S:** Goldstream Where'S Wally **D:** Ch Sandalwood The Beez Kneez At Goldshyne (Impnz)

1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

245 Miss K Flynn, Mrs D & Miss A Alexander: **CH ANNADOR HERE I COME** 29-07-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs D & Miss A Alexander **S:** Ch Kiriel Highland Laddie **D:** Annador Gypsy Diva (Ai)

1st*

Ch 245 Pts 7 Res 244

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

246 Mr A J and Mrs N S Kelton: **GOLDSTREAM KINKY BOOTS** 23-04-2022 **Bred By:** Exh **S:** Goldshyne All Eyes On Me **D:** Goldshyne Ride Like A Girl

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

248 P & D BRISTOW: **EMPEROSGOLD TARRALEAH** 18-09-2021 **Bred By:** EMPEROSGOLD **S:** Ch Dobro Nightwatch **D:** Ch Emperosgold Wildflower

1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

250 P & D BRISTOW: **CH EMPEROSGOLD WILDFLOWER (AI)** 04-09-2017 **Bred By:** DL & PA BRISTOW **S:** Ch. Acacian Special Event **D:** Emperosgold Fifty Shades Freed

1st*

Ch 248 Pts 7 Res 250

BOB 245 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 248 Bitch

Gordon Setter

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

251 Ms P Nicol: **LATCHMERE AGENT PROVOCATEUR** 03-11-2021 **Bred By:** P Nicol **S:** Azzaro Knight-Rider (Imp Nz) **D:** Latchmere Little Drummer Girl (Ai)

Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

252 Ms P Nicol: **LATCHMERE AGENT OF CHARM** 03-11-2021 **Bred By:** P Nicol **S:** Azzaro Knight-Rider (Imp Nz) **D:** Latchmere Little Drummer Girl (Ai)

1st*

Ch 252 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

253 Deborah Keating: **LATCHMERE LOST IN THE STARS** 12-03-2021 **Bred By:** Patricia Nicol **S:** Kemsley Dare To Dream **D:** Latchmere Somelikeit Hot

1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

254 Ms P C Nicol & Mr D H Jones: **AUST CH LATCHMERE LONG HOT SUMMER** 19-08-2015 **Bred By:** Ms P C Nicol & Mr D H Jones **S:** Aust Sup Ch. Clanset Hot Shot **D:** Aust Ch. Latchmere Seven Pines

Absent

Ch 253 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 253 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 252 Dog

Hungarian Vizsla

Class 4 - Junior Dog

255 Graebrook Kennels: **CH GRAEBROOK REBEL WITHOUTA CAUSE** 29-09-2021 **Bred By:** Exh **S:** Your Choice Mega Tron (Imp Uk) **D:** Ch Graebrook Single White Female Et

1st*

Ch 255 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

256 Graebrook Kennels: **GRAEBROOK FANCY PANTS** 29-09-2021 **Bred By:** Exh **S:** Your Choice Mega Tron (Imp Uk) **D:** Ch Graebrook Single White Female Et

1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

257 Graebrook Kennels: **GRAEBROOK GIVEHEAVEN SOME HELL** 16-05-2021 **Bred By:** Exh **S:** Supreme Ch Graebrook Lord Of Scandal **D:** Ch Graebrook Lorelei

1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

258 Graebrook Kennels: **CH GRAEBROOK ALL ABOUT SOUL ET** 03-12-2018 **Bred By:** Graebrook Kennels **S:** Ch Graebrook Told In Spirit (Ai) **D:** Supreme Ch Graebrook Shushienae Td Et

1st*

Ch 258 Pts 8 Res 256

BOB 258 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 255 Dog

Irish Setter

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

259 Greg Browne: **EIREANNMADA MIDAS TOUCH** 29-12-2021 **Bred By:** Greg Browne **S:** Eireannmada Neverending Story (Ai) **D:** Ch. Eireannmada Skys The Limit

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

260 Mrs M & Miss J Scott: **SUPREME CH RHIANNON CODE RED** 15-12-2018 **Bred By:** Mrs M & Miss J Scott **S:** Sup Ch Fantango Red Bull **D:** Ch Rhiannon Running Red Lights

1st*

Ch 260 Pts 7 Res 259

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

261 Greg Browne: **EIREANNMADA KISSIN ONTHE PHONE** 06-10-2020 **Bred By:** Greg Browne **S:** Eireannmada Now Or Never **D:** Ch. Eireannmada You Are My Destiny

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

262 Greg Browne: **EIREANNMADA A GYPSY GIRL** 21-12-2019 **Bred By:** Greg Browne **S:** Eireannmada To Sir With Love **D:** Eireannmada Black Swan

Absent

263 Mrs M & Miss J Scott: **CH RHIANNON RED LETTER DAY** 15-12-2018 **Bred By:** Mrs M & Miss J SCOTT **S:** Sup Ch Fantango Red Bull **D:** Ch Rhiannon Running Red Lights

Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

264 Mrs M & Miss J Scott: **SUPREME CH RHIANNON SCIENCE N FAITH** 15-02-2016 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Rhiannon Rafferty **D:** Ch Rhiannon Dancin On The Ceiling

1st

Ch 264 Pts 7 Res 261

BOB 260 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 264 Bitch

Labrador Retriever**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

265 Mrs L Adams: **KELINDEBAR SHOW TIME** 09-02-2022 Bred By: Mrs Linda Adams S: Am Ch/Mex Ch Maroma's Captain Cove D: Ch Kelindebar Pretty Flash
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

266 Junius De Silva: **MORNDEW DEAL KREUZER (AI)** 16-11-2021 Bred By: Hugh Vardon S: Intch Pol Gr Ch Avalanche Kreuzburg (Pol) D: Morndew Grace And Favour
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

267 Mrs L Adams: **AUST CH KELINDEBAR ROCKY ROAD (AI)** 22-12-2020 Bred By: Mrs L Adams S: Am Ch Mx Ch Maromas Captain Cove D: Ch Kelindebar Madison Avenue
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

268 Hugh B Vardon: **MORNDEW NAPOLEON BONAPARTE (AI)** 29-02-2020 Bred By: Hugh B Vardon S: Am. Gr Ch. Can.Ch. Rusmairas Bonapart (Rus) D: Laskelsa Black Diamond
1st

269 Mr R & Mrs P Murphy: **CH TERRACAROL JIMMY HENDRIX** 08-07-2019 Bred By: Mr G Vernon S: Ch Morndew No More Favours D: Terracarol Miss Marple
3rd

270 Mrs L Adams: **GRAND CH KELINDEBAR ENGLISH OAK** 21-10-2017 Bred By: Linda Adams S: Sup Ch Blackboy Storm In A Teacup D: Grand Ch Kelindebar Aussie Dream
2nd

Ch 267 Pts 11 Res 268

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

271 Hugh Vardon: **MORNDEW PURE CINNAMON** 27-03-2022 Bred By: Hugh B Vardon S: Riverlab's Cardamon (Svk) D: Lowereplabs Harlequin (Ai)
1st

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

272 Hugh B Vardon: **MORNDEW DATE WITH DESTINY** 16-11-2021 Bred By: Hugh B Vardon S: Intch Pol Gr Ch Avalanche Kreuzburg (Pol) D: Morndew Grace And Favour
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

273 Mrs L Adams: **AUST CH KELINDEBAR DON'T ROCK THE BOAT** 22-12-2020 Bred By: Mrs L Adams S: Am Ch Mx Ch Maromas Captain Cove D: Ch Kelindebar Madison Avenue
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

274 Mrs J Hocking & Mrs L Adams: **CH KELINDEBAR STAR ATTRACTION** 12-12-2019 Bred By: Mrs L Adams S: Gr Ch Kelindebar English Oak D: Grand Ch Bonnsway Onceupon A Star
1st*

Ch 273 Pts 9 Res 274

BOB 267 Dog Pts 15 R/Up 273 Bitch

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

275 Miss D Gunn: **TOLLERON LIKE A CHILLI PEPPER CA WNPD** 29-11-2019 Bred By: Mrs T Paul S: Ch. Stargazer's Red Hot Chilli Pepper (Imp Usa) D: Tolleron Baptism Of Fire
1st*

276 Mr I & Mrs A Blainey: **CH LIDLIVA ARCHIE SEEDOO** 23-11-2019 Bred By: Ms E Simon S: Aprilraine Gundiguy Skoda Rrd D: Lidliva Missaquash Nala
2nd

Ch 275 Pts 7 Res 276

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

277 Megan Nguyen: **NOVAFUSION BULLET RN TK.S** 31-01-2020 Bred By: Novafusion S: Ch. Tweety Angel's Of Baranya Et D: Ch. Skyesong Wouldn't It Be Lovely
1st

Ch 277 Pts 6

BOB 275 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 277 Bitch

Pointer**Class 11 - Open Dog**

278 Gerald J Munro: **SUPREME CH TYEANBO TAKE ANOTHER LOOK** 24-02-2018 Bred By: S Crooks & G Munro S: Supreme Ch Tyeambo Look My Way D: Ch Tyeambo Dixie Chick
1st*

Ch 278 Pts 6

Class 11a - Open Bitch

279 Mr T Atkinson & Miss J Jolly: **GRAND CHAMPION LAKEWINDS TRADEMARK** 04-10-2018 Bred By: Mr T Atkinson & Miss J Jolly S: Ch Turnix Apollo D: Ch Abtei Who's That Girl
1st

Ch 279 Pts 6

BOB 278 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 279 Bitch

Weimaraner**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

280 C Wright: **CH. GRAUHUND A DIAMOND IN THE ROUGH** 14-05-2021 Bred By: C. Wright S: Ch. Greyghost Esperacchius D: Sup. Ch. Weissenberg Flirtn With Fire (Ai) (Imp Nz)
 Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

281 Nan Qu: **SILKWEI JOSEPHINE** 05-11-2021 Bred By: Nan Qu S: Greyghost Esperacchius D: Ashlaren Princess Ping Ping
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

282 C. Wright & K. White: **SUPREME CH. WEISSENBERG FLIRTN WITH FIRE AI (IMP NZ)** 16-08-2016 Bred By: K. White S: Am. Gr. Ch. Nordic Ch. Hung. Ch. Silhouettes All Revved Up (Usa) D: Ch. Weissenberg La Corona
1st*

Ch 282 Pts 7 Res 281

BOB 282 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 281 Bitch

Weimaraner (longhair)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

283 Anne haverkamp: **AUST. GRAND CH.WALDWIESE SAME BUT DIFFERENT** 07-11-2019 Bred By: Waldwiese kennels S: Grand Ch. Waldwiese In A League Ofmy Own D: Ch. Waldwiese Let Th Force B Withu
1st*

BOB-Ch 283 Dog Pts 6

Welsh Springer Spaniel**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

284 Mrs R & Mr P Valletta: **AUST CH AUSSPRING DON FERNANDO** 27-04-2021 Bred By: Mrs R & Mr P Valletta S: Don'S Superman (Imp Swe) D: Ch. Tazlon Such Fun
 Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Wirehaired Slovakian Pointer**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

285 Mrs I Albion and Mr D Short: **GRAUSTURM CHASING WISP DREAM** 09-05-2022 Bred By: Mrs I. Albion S: Orbit Stormdancer (Lmp Bel) D: Grausturm A Wisp To My Heart (Ai)
1st*

Group 3 - Specials

Best	260 Irish Setter
Pts: 25	Mrs M & Miss J Scott: SUPREME CH RHIANNON CODE RED
R/Up	191 Cocker Spaniel
Pts: 15	MRS A O'KEEFE: GLENAYDEN FROZEN WHISKY
Baby	246 Golden Retriever
	Mr A J and Mrs N S Kelton: Goldstream Kinky Boots
Minor	265 Labrador Retriever
	Mrs L Adams: Kelindebar Show Time
Puppy	193 Cocker Spaniel
	MR & MRS A O'KEEFE: GLENAYDEN BLACKBERRY GIN
Junior	255 Hungarian Vizsla
	Graebrook Kennels: Ch Graebrook Rebel Withouta Cause
Inter	191 Cocker Spaniel
	MRS A O'KEEFE: GLENAYDEN FROZEN WHISKY
Aus Br	206 English Springer Spaniel
	J Waite: Ch Cardhu Mate Of Mine (AI)
Open	260 Irish Setter
	Mrs M & Miss J Scott: SUPREME CH RHIANNON CODE RED

Neuter

Best	211 English Springer Spaniel
Pts: 7	J Patchett & C Ryan: NZ Ch & Aust Dual Gr Ch (TS) Triple Ch (T) (TS) Neut Ch Taniwha Hinemoa E.T. (Imp NZ)
R/Up	240 German Shorthaired Pointer
Pts: 6	Ms Raelene Trimble: Gr Ch Canawindra Ru Serious

Finish _____ Absent **26**

Group 4 - Hound Group

Mr Peter Griffiths (VIC)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

286 Absent Alaqadar Kennels: **ALAQADAR CARAMIA** 02-12-2020 Bred By: Alaqadar Kennels S: Int.Ch.Lux.Ch.Nld.Ch.Se.Ch.Uk.Ch.Sup.Ch.Alaqadar Rigoletto (AI) D: Ch.Alaqadar Carmen

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Azawakh

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

287 Absent Ms Debra Huon: **CH JUMADABEY PELDRI** 30-04-2016 Bred By: Debra Huon S: Gr Ch Wakili Ak Ilaman (Imp Esp) D: Ch Worgeordie Endidi Na'ema (Imp Uk)

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

288 Absent Ms Debra Huon: **CIB SUP CH IMIDIWAN AMALI (IMP POL)** 13-12-2016 Bred By: Krysztof Nabialczyk S: Aulad Al Sahara's L'eguel D: Tigidit Wiluna (Imp It)

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

289 Absent Ms Debra Huon: **N CH GR CH JUMADABEY OVARZAZATE** 15-07-2013 Bred By: Debra Huon S: Gr Ch Wakili Ak Ilaman (Imp Esp) D: Ch Worgeordie Endidi Na'ema (Imp Uk)

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Basenji

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

290 Mr A J Druce: **TAMBUZI ON THE EDGE OF FOREVER** 19-06-2022 Bred By: Mr A J Druce S: Sup Ch Tambuzi Seven Streams Of Soma D: Ch Tambuzi Night Flight To Venus

1st*

291 S Egan: **UNOMEE TRI OF AFRIKA** 07-06-2022 Bred By: S Egan S: Nonaym River Song Othe Congo D: Bayenzi Deepest Darkest Afrika

2nd

Class 11 - Open Dog

292 Mrs S Coe: **AM GCH AUS CH AKUABA N ELDORADO TIME TRAVELER (IMP USA)** 29-12-2016 Bred By: P Geoffroy, S Coe & S Lund S: Am Ch Changa's Gala Celebration (Usa) D: Am Gchg Akuaba N Eldorado Betcha By Golly Wow! (Usa)

1st*

Ch **292** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

293 Mr A J Druce: **TAMBUZI ON THE EDGE OF BEDLAM** 19-06-2022 Bred By: Mr A J Druce S: Sup Ch Tambuzi Seven Streams Of Soma D: Ch Tambuzi Night Flight To Venus

1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

294 S Egan: **AUST CH XALMES SHAKE SHAKE SHAKE** 02-06-2021 Bred By: M E Darr S: Ch. Karamo Chucho D: Grand. Ch. Xalmes Shake It Up Sister (Ai)

1st*

Ch **294** Pts **6**

BOB **294 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **292 Dog**

Basset Fauve de Bretagne

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

295 Mrs S Culbert & Mr G Jones: **CH ARENDT BIBBIDI BOBBIDI** 16-09-2021 Bred By: Ms K Wishart S: Arendt Remember Who You Are D: Arendt Tequila Surprise

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Basset Hound

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

296 Absent Ms B Howell & Ms M Cooper: **CH. KAMAHI NEW SHERIFF IN TOWN** 26-11-2020 Bred By: Exh S: Yarramba I Want It All D: Ch. Kamahi Oh Darlin

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

297 John Glazzard: **CH. GOLDREIGN HEART AND SOUL** 06-01-2020 Bred By: Mrs J Davey S: Ch Beauchasseur Snicker D: Ch Beauchasseur Vanilla Ice

1st*

Ch **297** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

298 Absent Ms B Howell & Ms M Cooper: **CH. KAMAHI WHAT A DAME** 25-11-2021 Bred By: Exh S: Ch. Bassbarr Donald Sutherland (Imp Uk) D: Ch. Kamahi Oh Darlin

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

299 John Glazzard: **GOLDREIGN ARIA [AI]** 13-12-2021 Bred By: Mrs Jane Davey S: Ch. Beauchasseur Wotwomnwant D: Ch. Goldreign Snap Crackle Pop

1st*

Ch **299** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **297 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **299 Bitch**

Beagle

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

300 Kezziah Kennels: **KEZZIAH VOODOO LOVE** 21-12-2021 Bred By: Kezziah Kennels S: Ch Langrigg Sparks Will Fly D: Kezziah Vanessa Sunshine

1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

301 Ms S Hutcheson: **CH DEVMA TIME TRAVELLER (AI)** 11-05-2021 **Bred By:** Ms S Hutcheson **S:** Dan.Ch.Lux.Ch.Nld.Ch Imagine Me Ike From Elly's Pack (Nld) **D:** Ch.Devma Anything You Can Do
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

302 Mrs D Reid-Orr, Miss K & Mr G Orr: **CH ALMANZOR WIND ME UP WATCHME GO (AI)** 31-12-2019 **Bred By:** Exh **S:** Am Gchg Can Ch Merry Music Chains Of Love **D:** Ch Houndbrook Bumble Bee
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

303 Miss S A Hutcheson: **CH DEVMA THE DIPLOMAT** 13-05-2019 **Bred By:** Miss S A Hutcheson **S:** Sup Ch Beaglyn Foreign Adventure **D:** Ch Jancintine Margarite
1st

Ch **303** Pts **8** Res **302**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

304 Kezziah Kennels: **CHAMPION KEZZIAH MAD LOVE** 11-07-2021 **Bred By:** Kezziah Kennels **S:** Am Ch Am Gr Ch Ch Red Americana Kempinski At Argyle (Imp Usa) **D:** Ch Treeview Thats How We Roll
1st*

305 Miss S A Hutcheson: **DEVMA TIMELESS DESIGN (AI)** 11-05-2021 **Bred By:** Miss S Hutcheson **S:** Dan. Ch. Lux.Ch. Nld. Ch. Imagine Me Ike From Elly's Pack (Nld) **D:** Aust Ch Devma Anything You Can Doq
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

307 Miss S A Hutcheson: **KISLEV COMING YOUR WAY** 11-08-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs S BELL **S:** Ch Tamballa Tale Of The Phoenix **D:** Ch Kislev Maddie Sierra Brave
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

308 Miss S A Hutcheson: **CH DEVMA DEFIANT** 13-05-2019 **Bred By:** Miss S A Hutcheson **S:** Sup Ch Beaglyn Foreign Adventure **D:** Ch Jancintine Margarite
2nd

309 Mr DQR & Mrs G Ford & Mr C & Mrs L Duval: **CH, C.I.B, HUN CH, HUN GR CH, SLO CH, SLO SHOW CH, SLO GR CH, HRV CH, CZE CH BEAGELEE TRUE COLOURS (AI)** 21-04-2017 **Bred By:** Mr C & Mrs L Duval **S:** Supreme Ch Beagelee Finnish Spirit **D:** Ch Beagelee Aphrodite (Ai)
1st*

Ch **304** Pts **9** Res **309**
BOB **304 Bitch** Pts **12** R/Up **309 Bitch**

Borzo**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

310 Ahsatan Kennels: **DOLINOFF ALEXEI NAVALNY** 10-02-2021 **Bred By:** Dolinoff Kennels **S:** Ahsatan Mirnoye Vody **D:** Dolinoff Rada
2nd

311 Mr G BARDEN & Mrs R BARDEN: **KENIBEA ON WITH TH SHOW** 08-09-2020 **Bred By:** Mr G & Mrs R BARDEN **S:** Aust Supreme Ch / N.Z Supreme Ch Kenibea Murphys Law (Ai) **D:** Aust Ch Kenibea Splash Ov Diamonds
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

312 Ahsatan Kennels: **AUST CH AHSATAN MR MOUSTACHE** 20-11-2018 **Bred By:** Ahsatan Kennels **S:** Zarroff Charmed Im Sure **D:** Aust Ch Ahsatan Lyric
1st*

BOB-Ch **311 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up-Res **312 Dog**

Dachshund (Long Haired)**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

313 Ms D McRae & Mrs L & Mr J Black: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION/AUSTRALIAN NEUTER CHAMPION BRIAMIST BUGATHI** 20-10-2014 **Bred By:** Mrs L & Mr J Black **S:** Nz Spr/Aust Sup Ch Keaton Kosciusko **D:** Nz Ch Troika Quakin Good Time Imp Nz
Absent

BNOB _____ Pts _____

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

316 P Hittchener OAM & P Mantzaris: **TIERMARK TOUCH N GO (IMP NZ)** 17-10-2020 **Bred By:** P O'Neill and B Townsend **S:** Aust And Nz Ch Tiermark Talisker At Keystone **D:** Nz Ch Tiermark Rivasong
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

318 Corrienne Irvin: **CH BERGHUTTE DREAM TIME** 26-08-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs C Irvin **S:** Berghutte Back In Time **D:** Berghutte Hopes N Dreams
1st*

Ch **318** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

321 Mrs C Irvin: **BEDIDASH GOLD FOR YOU N ME** 23-12-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs C McCoy **S:** Ch Berghutte Gold Sovereign **D:** Lowender Knowing You And Me
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

322 Mrs C Irvin: **BEDIDASH GOLDEN GIRL** 23-12-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs C McCoy **S:** Ch Berghutte Gold Sovereign **D:** Lowender Knowing You And Me
1st*

Ch **321** Pts **7** Res **322**

BOB **321 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **322 Bitch**

Dachshund (Wire Haired)**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

323 Mr G Winch, Mr C Reid & Dr R Young: **IDYLEWINS GLORY** 28-10-2021 **Bred By:** Mr G Winch, Mr C Reid & Dr R Young **S:** Am Gr Ch, Br Ch Treis Pinheiros Wild Spirit Sw (Imp Us) **D:** Am Ch Eb Dsw La Comparsita
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Dachshund (Miniature Wire Haired)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

324 Ms Claire GRAY: **AUST CH TINSNIPS QUITYA LION** 18-09-2018 **Bred By:** Claire GRAY **S:** Ch Fayrewyre Celtic Warrior **D:** Ch Tinsnips Rooby Slippers
1st*

Ch **324** Pts **6**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

325 Mrs D Shaw & K Buss: **DRAHTDACH MORTICIA** 31-12-2019 **Bred By:** Mrs D Shaw & Mrs K Buss **S:** Tarrangower Thrupp **D:** Uglee Compiegne Peace
1st*

Ch **325** Pts **6**

BOB **324 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **325 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

326 Ms Claire GRAY: **AUST CH TINSNIPS ROOBY TUESDAY** 02-05-2013 **Bred By:** Ms Claire Gray **S:** Freckleface Pacemaker (Imp Fin) **D:** Aust Ch Tinsnips Turtle Dove
1st*

BNOB **326 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Deerhound**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

327 T & R Ormiston Smith: **CABERFEL ARRAN** 03-08-2021 **Bred By:** K & E Airens **S:** Ch Nelungaloo Damhseilgair Je Et **D:** Caberfel Catriona
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

328 Mr RW & Mrs FK Hastings: **BHEALACH WYNTER GEM** 02-03-2022 **Bred By:** Mr R Kesper & Ms C Howard **S:** Bhealach Finn Of Lochbrowan (Ai) (Imp Nzl) **D:** Bhealach Carisbrook Lass
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

329 K&E Airens: **CABERFEI ARDCU** 03-08-2021 **Bred By:** K&E Airens **S:** Ch Nelungaloo Damhsealgair Et. Jc. **D:** Caberfei Catriona

1st*Ch 329 Pts 7 Res 328BOB 329 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 328 Bitch**Irish Wolfhound****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

330 Mrs S Munro & Mr S Bennetts: ~~ORNUMFLOW GRAND FINALE~~ 17-12-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs S L Munro **S:** Sup Ch Macloomainn By Bryans Latino (Ai) **D:** Ornumflow Zarazelady

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Pharaoh Hound**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

331 Teresa Gaudio: **CH. ANTEFA'S ARAGORN (IMP SWEDEN)** 10-11-2020 **Bred By:** Monica Lundqvist & Annica Hemström Lundqvist **S:** Antefa'S Zmeagol **D:** Antefa'S Yosofin

1st*Ch 331 Pts 6**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

332 Teresa Gaudio: **CH. MYSTRA FIREBRAND** 26-02-2019 **Bred By:** Ms T Gaudio **S:** Ch. Starblush Spencer **D:** Ch. Kinghunta Forbidden Dream

1st*Ch 332 Pts 6BOB 331 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 332 Bitch**Portuguese Podengo (Small Wire Haired)****Class 11 - Open Dog**

333 Mrs J Cooke: **AUS & AM CH ANNEVAN DASH OF SALT (IMP USA)** 09-01-2018 **Bred By:** Jean Evanoff **S:** Gch Annevan Irrepressible **D:** Ch Ketka's First Frost Ratn

1st*BOB-Ch 333 Dog Pts 6**Rhodesian Ridgeback****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

334 Brent and Gina Stanyon: ~~CH KUSINI PACER BAY (AI)~~ 26-12-2020 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Sup Ch Nambala Acopie Et (Imp Nz) **D:** Ch Nambala Acayla (Imp Nz)

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

335 Ms M Boyle Mrs K & Miss J Allan: ~~MATALKO LET HER RIP AT KUSINI (AI)~~ 21-03-2022 **Bred By:** Matalko Rhodesian Ridgebacks **S:** Am Ch Spring Valleys Great Gatsby (USA) **D:** Matalko Sorry Not Sorry

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

336 Dr C Macdougall & Mr J Horsfield: **NKALAKATHA ADEL SHARMA (AI)** 04-10-2021 **Bred By:** Nkalakatha **S:** Sup Ch Juzrival Arkan Up (Ai) **D:** Ch Nkalakatha Pridepred Georgiana

1st*Ch 336 Pts 6 Res _____BOB 336 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____**Saluki****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

337 S Adsett and C Parratt: **GRANTULLA ESHAAL (AI)** 08-04-2022 **Bred By:** Miss C Parratt **S:** Al Sarab Indivar-Shayan (Imp Usa) **D:** Fch Sfch Grantulla Ishraq (Ai)

1st***Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

338 C Parratt: **GRANTULLA EZAJ (AI)** 08-04-2022 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Al Sarab Indivar-Shayan (Fin) **D:** Fch Sfch Grantulla Ishraq (Ai)

1st***Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

339 Talkabout Kennels: **CH CRISNICK THE PHANTOM MENACE** 17-12-2019 **Bred By:** Mr C & Mrs N Lawton **S:** Ch Crisnick Wizard Of Oz **D:** Ch Talkabout Titanium

1st*Ch 339 Pts 8 Res 337**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

340 Mr A & Mrs M Chato: ~~CH. BAGHDAD LETS GO PARTI~~ 29-03-2019 **Bred By:** Mrs Paula Bockman Chato **S:** Sup Ch. Crisnick Surprise Parti **D:** Ch. Tiana Lucieintheskywithdiamonds Je

Absent

341 Talkabout Kennels: **SUPREME CH CRISNICK WHISKEY ON ICE (AI)** 05-02-2019 **Bred By:** Mr C & Mrs N Lawton **S:** Sup Ch Talkabout Son Of A Gun **D:** Sup Ch Crisnick Creme De La Cocoa

1st*Ch 341 Pts 6 Res _____BOB 339 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 341 Bitch**Sloughi****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

342 C Parratt: **GRANTULLA ADHAM** 15-03-2022 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Ward Al Yasmeen Barak **D:** Ourika De La Horde D'ifni

1st***Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

343 Chantal Parratt: **GRANTULLA AHMAR** 15-03-2022 **Bred By:** Miss C Parratt **S:** Ch Ward Al Yasmeen Barak (Imp Est) **D:** Ch Ourika De La Horde D'ifni (Imp Fra) Jc

1st*BOB-Ch 343 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 342 Dog**Whippet****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

344 B & G Stanyon & L McCrindle & J Johnson: ~~ASLAN WALKING IN MEMPHIS~~ 20-01-2022 **Bred By:** ASLAN WHIPPETS **S:** Ch Whiparoo Cast From Heaven (Ai) **D:** Sup Ch Aslan She Knows How To Use Em

Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

346 Mrs D Tuck & Ms K Carroll: ~~CH DUAL CH (LC) SUPREME CH FLD CH SFLD CH MERRIROSE ROLL THE DICE~~ 18-04-2014 **Bred By:** Ms K Carroll **S:** Ch Calahorra Dr Zhivago Ai **D:** Ch Birrarun Licorice Twist

Absent

347 R J Barwick: **DODDRIDGE ANOTHER JIGILO AT COLLOONEY (IMP UK)** 22-08-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs B Barnes **S:** Int Ch, Irl Ch, Uk Ch & Ch Collooney Silver Jigilo (Imp Uk) **D:** Reubicia Silk Blossom Avec Doddridge

1st*Ch 347 Pts 6 Res _____**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

348 Denise Tuck: ~~SWIFTHUND PARTI LIKE A ROCKSTAR~~ 16-04-2022 **Bred By:** Denise Tuck **S:** Supreme Ch Harroway Design Brief **D:** Merrirose Rocknit Atswifthund

Absent

349 MS ELIZABETH VINCENT: **WINDYLE LULLABY OF BROADWAY** 19-01-2022 **Bred By:** MR D H SMITH & MR R J BARWICK **S:** Ch. Collooney Bigq (Imp Uk) Aq00954204 **D:** Ch. Windyle Secret Lullaby Of Broadway 3100322188

1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

350 Mrs AEE Curran, Mrs S Delaney & Ms H Hunter: **CHAKRATA DOLLY PARTON** 12-09-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs A E E Curran **S:** Sup.Ch. Arjai Like A Criminal **D:** Ch. Chakrata Haysi Fantaysi

1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

351 Messrs D H Smith & R J Barwick: **CH WINDYLE ENGLISH COUNTRY GARDEN** 05-07-2020 **Bred By:** D H Smith & R J Barwick **S:** Ch Dachlah Love Me Tender **D:** Ch Windyle Grey Gardens

1st*Ch 351 Pts 8 Res 350BOB 351 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 350 Bitch

Group 4 - Specials

Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)

Best 321 Mrs C Irvin: Bedidash Gold For You N Me
Pts: 25

R/Up 304 Kezziah Kennels: Champion Kezziah Mad Love
Pts: 15

Baby 290 Mr A J Druce: Tambuzi On The Edge Of Forever
Basenji

Minor 328 Mr RW & Mrs FK Hastings: BHEALAICH Wynter Gem
Deerhound

Puppy 321 Mrs C Irvin: Bedidash Gold For You N Me
Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)

Junior 304 Kezziah Kennels: Champion Kezziah Mad Love
Beagle

Inter 339 Talkabout Kennels: Ch Crisnick The Phantom Menace
Saluki

Aus Br 351 Messrs D H Smith & R J Barwick: Ch Windyle English Country Garden
Whippet

Open 324 Ms Claire GRAY: Aust Ch Tinsnips Quitya Lion
Dachshund (Miniature Wire Haired)

Neuter

Dachshund (Miniature Wire Haired)

Best 326 Ms Claire GRAY: Aust Ch Tinsnips Rooby Tuesday
Pts: 6

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 20

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mr Edward Pickering (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

352 J Purcell & S Eggins: **CLOVERDOWNS CHAIN OF COMMAND** 07-07-2022
1st* **Bred By:** Jean Purcell **S:** Landmaster Show No Mercy **D:** Landmaster Mustang Sally Of Cloverdowns

Class 4 - Junior Dog

353 Kristy Borg: **LANDMASTER IRON MOUNTAIN** 24-12-2021
1st* **Bred By:** Mr R B and Mrs C J Redhead **S:** Cloverdowns Beyond The Lyric **D:** Ch. Cloverdowns Sounds Of Then (Ai)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

354 W. & L. GREASLEY: **AUST CHAMP NERRALEE KISS MY CLASS** 31-12-2020
1st* **Bred By:** W. & L. GREASLEY **S:** Supreme Ch Nerralee Silver Surfer **D:** Aust Champ Pavesi Kiss This

Class 11 - Open Dog

355 Mr A & Mrs R Spargo: **CH BLUVERADO ROYAL RAMPAGE** 22-11-2018
1st* **Bred By:** Mrs T Barker **S:** Grand Ch Pureheel My Guy **D:** Bluverado Samme Jo Jo

356 W. & L. GREASLEY: **SUPREME AUST CHAMPION NERRALEE SILVER SURFER** 06-01-2013
2nd **Bred By:** W. & L. GREASLEY **S:** Aust.Champ. Pavesi Quicksilver **D:** Aust.Champ. Nerralee Mystical Dream

Ch 354 Pts 9 Res 355

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

357 Debra thorne: **PUREHEEL ROYAL INVITATION** 05-01-2022
1st* **Bred By:** Mr A & Mrs R Spargo **S:** Ch. Bluverado Royal Rampage **D:** Ch Wyhandoo Four Leaf Clova At Accebera

358 Mr A & Mrs R Spargo: **PUREHEEL ROYAL INFLUENCE** 05-01-2022
2nd **Bred By:** Mr A & Mrs R Spargo **S:** Ch Bluverado Royal Rampage **D:** Ch Wyhandoo Four Leaf Clova At Accebera

Ch 357 Pts 7 Res 358

BOB 354 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 355 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

359 Miss S Eggins: **NEUT. CH. CLOVERDOWNS STEAKHOUSE TK.S.** 23-10-2018
1st* **Bred By:** Jean Purcell **S:** Cloverdowns Aim High At Landmaster **D:** Ch. Willow Park Poker Face

BNOB 359 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Australian Kelpie

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

361 David Carter: **KINJARRA JIM** 03-03-2022
Absent **Bred By:** Kinjarra S: Kinjarra Smokey Joe **D:** Kinjarra Jaffa

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

362 David Carter: **CH. KINJARRA MILO** 04-08-2015
Absent **Bred By:** Mr D J Carter **S:** Grand. Ch. Dewregal E N **D:** Ch. Goldbyrne Zarnie

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

363 David Carter: **CH. KINJARRA CHARMINE AS DOLL** 06-09-2012
Absent **Bred By:** Mr D J Carter **S:** Grand. Ch. Dewregal E N **D:** Ch. Goldbyrne Zarnie

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Australian Shepherd

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

364 Ellagant Kennels: **ELLAGANT FOOLISH LOVE** 24-06-2022
1st* **Bred By:** Ellagant Kennels **S:** Sup Ch Borderton Flambeaux **D:** Ellagant Loves Me Loves Me Not

Class 4 - Junior Dog

365 Ellagant Kennels: **CH ELLAGANT I WILL MAKE U FAMOUS** 01-09-2021
1st* **Bred By:** Ellagant Kennels **S:** Gbz Ch Prt Ch Jr Ch Multi Ch Sup Ch Seventy Seven Cherised Desire (Imp Prt) **D:** Ch Ellagant Rich And Famous

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

366 K Bennett & A Petersen: **CH. DAPSEN R U READY FOR IT AT CLOVERDOWNS (AI)** 20-03-2019
Absent **Bred By:** D L PETERSEN **S:** Van Morrison Del Whymper Dell G. Jorasses (Imp Usa) **D:** Ch. Mysql Strike A Pose (Ai)

Class 11 - Open Dog

367 A Petersen, J Karras & B Moore: **AM CH. SUP CH. REGAL REIGN HIGHTIDE HIT THE JACKPOT HT (IMP USA)** 11-07-2016
1st **Bred By:** Mr M Moore & Mrs B Moore **S:** Multi Ch, Int Ch, Akc Gch Schaefer Vinelake Impulsive Cgc Romx-I Rom-C-I **D:** Am Gchs Ch Empty Nest It's Not About The Money

368 Ellagant Kennels: **ELLAGANT COVERT OFFICER** 10-12-2018
2nd **Bred By:** Ellagant Kennels **S:** Am Gr Ch Sup Ch Copperridges Under Surveillance **D:** Ch Ellagant Sparks Fly

Ch 367 Pts 8 Res 368**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

369 Ms DS Hare: **DAPSEN ITS A LOVE STORY AT CLOVERDOWNS** 20-02-2022 **Bred By:** D Peterson S: Bailiwick I've Got The Magic At Dapsen (Imp Usa) D: Dapsen Lookwatumademedo With Cloverdowns (Ai)

1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

370 Mrs A Richardson & Mrs K McKinnon: **SUP CH ELLAGANT COVERT SURVEILLANCE** 10-12-2018 **Bred By:** Ellagant Kennels S: Am Gr Ch Sup Ch Copperridges Under Surveillance D: Ch Ellagant Sparks Fly

1st*

Ch 370 Pts 7 Res 369BOB 370 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 367 Dog**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

371 Miss R Hamilton: **TRIPLE CH (T.TS) TS GRAND CH NEUT CH ELLAGANT POISON IVY AT MYSQL** 05-08-2015 **Bred By:** Ellagant Kennels S: Sup Ch Ellagant Rhythm N Blue Pt D: Mysql Whos Cheating Who

Absent

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Bearded Collie**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

372 Joy Dubberley: **AUST CH. FAMEWYNN TAKE A CHANCE ON ME** 06-04-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs Alison Smith S: Ch Bonibraes Song N Dance Ht D: Bonibraes Nordic Passion

1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

373 Cathryn Hoare: **AUST CH GLYNTWOOD TICKET TO RIDE** 18-05-2020 **Bred By:** Cathryn Hoare S: Ch High Jack Ultimate Experience (Imp Swe) D: Glyntwood Show Dancer

1st*

Ch 373 Pts 7 Res 372**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

374 Cathryn Hoare: **AUST CH GLYNTWOOD YOUR THE ONE** 18-05-2020 **Bred By:** Cathryn Hoare S: Ch High Jack Ultimate Experience (Imp Swe) D: Glyntwood Show Dancer

1st*

Ch 374 Pts 6BOB 373 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 374 Bitch**Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

375 Ms L Pratt & Mr C & Mrs J A Fynmore: **CH. BELJEKALI HARVEST MOON (Ai)** 02-09-2020 **Bred By:** Mr C & Mrs J Fynmore S: Apollo De Bruine Buck (Nld) D: Ch. Beljekali My Cherie Amour

1st*

BOB-Ch 375 Dog Pts 6**Border Collie****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

377 Mr B & Mrs I O'Connor: **TIVERTONGAYE LEENAS FRISK** 24-10-2019 **Bred By:** Mr B & Mrs I O'Connor S: Ch. Quinora Love Me If You Dare D: Ch. Tivertongaye Glorys Leena

Absent

378 Mrs L & Miss A Houlden & Mr J Tyler: **PUKAWIDGEE NIGHTYES** 08-01-2021 **Bred By:** Exhibitor Name Mrs L Houlden & Miss A Houlden & Mr J Tyler S: Sup Ch Nahrof Fire When Ready D: Ch Pukawidgee Goondiwindi Moon (Ai)

1st*

379 Ms Gaye McKiernan: **STEADFAST RETURN TO SENDER (A.I.)** 12-01-2020 **Bred By:** Ms Gaye McKiernan S: Sth Af Ch Venron Send Me A Dream (Imp Zaf) D: Aust Ch Steadfast Expect Th Unexpected E.T.

2nd

Class 11 - Open Dog

380 Janine Connolly: **CH DEITMAHR WESLEYSNIPES** 25-05-2016 **Bred By:** Deitmahr S: Ch Kerrybrent Nz Stop And Smile (Imp Nzl) D: Bortaluvu Made To Order

1st

Ch 378 Pts 8 Res 380**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

381 E James: **KHAYOZ SHOT IN THE DARK** 17-06-2022 **Bred By:** Khayoz Kennels S: Sup Ch Nahrof Fire When Ready D: Khayoz Beyond The Stars

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

382 Janine Connolly: **TYANNASHAN WENDELLEN CCASELLEN** 29-12-2021 **Bred By:** S. O'Driscoll S: Ch Deitmahr Wesleysnipes D: Milangimbi Morning Glory

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

383 Ms Gaye McKiernan: **STEADFAST ALL JOKES ASIDE** 04-06-2021 **Bred By:** 3008467670 S: Rom Ch. Slv Ch. Srb Gr Ch. Am Ch. Am Gr Ch. Hrv Ch. Hun Gr Ch. Ch Qeltyynn The Joker D: Steadfast Fightn Fire Wth Fire

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

384 Ms Gaye McKiernan: **AUST CH STEADFAST IM SEXY N I KNOW IT (Ai)** 10-07-2017 **Bred By:** Ms Gaye McKiernan S: Sthafgr Ch Venron Monarch Ot Glen (Imp Zaf) D: Ch Steadfast Shut Up N Kiss Me (Ai) Et

1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

385 Mrs L & Miss A Houlden & Mr J Tyler: **SUP CH PUKAWIDGEE THE MOON IN WINTER** 13-06-2020 **Bred By:** L & A Houlden & J Tyler S: Sup Ch Nahrof Fire When Ready D: Ch Pukawidgee Goondiwindi Moon

1st*

Ch 385 Pts 9 Res 384BOB 385 Bitch Pts 12 R/Up 378 Dog**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

386 Ms Gaye McKiernan: **AUST CH STEADFAST ABRACADABRA** 15-10-2015 **Bred By:** Ms Gaye McKiernan S: Aust Ch Steadfast That Ol' Black Magic E.T. D: Aust Ch Steadfast Expect Th Unexpected E.T.

1st*

Neuter 386 Pts 6**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

387 Mrs F Hird: **NEUT. CH STEADFAST TO SIR WITH LUV (Ai)** 18-07-2016 **Bred By:** Mrs G McKiernan S: Sup. Ch Trucharm Monsters Inc. D: Ch Steadfast Luv N Other Bruises Et.

Absent

Neuter _____ Pts _____

BNOB 386 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____**Briard****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

388 Mr Chris Rivera and Miss Carmen Konstantino: **CH GLENINE RAIN WILDS RIVER KING (Ai)** 11-12-2020 **Bred By:** Glenine knls S: Gr Ch Cacharel Nemo D: Ch Glenine Moon River

1st*

BOB-Ch 388 Dog Pts 6**Collie (Rough)****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

389 R & G Doe: **ROBGAI NIGHT OV FANTASY** 13-06-2022 **Bred By:** R & G Doe S: Ch Robgai Lord Of The Dance D: Robgai Dance Of Love

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

390 Mr A, Mrs J, Miss K & Miss C Wallace: **COLTIE FOREVER ELLEGANT** 06-11-2021 **Bred By:** Coltie S: Ch Coltie Regal Sensation D: Coltie Ellegant Dream

1st*

BOB-Ch 390 Bitch Pts 6**Collie (Smooth)****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

391 Christina & Peter Raaymakers: **SUNSHARD TH SOURCE OF MAGIC AT RAAYBEAM** 23-07-2021 **Bred By:** Ms Claire Hodges S: Raaybeam Doctor Mccoy D: Dual Ch: (Ro) Drambuie Dry And Dirty Ccd. Td. Ad. Jd. So Spd. Gd.

1st*

BOB-Ch 391 Bitch Pts 6

Finnish Lapphund**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

392 Miss H Lim: **HUEZE BEARLY LEGAL** 25-05-2022 **Bred By:**
1st* Miss H Lim **S:** Fin Ch. Ch. Eisenfest Flynn Rider (Imp Fin) **D:**
 Ch. Jarfa'S Shining Star At Hueze (Imp Fin)

Class 11 - Open Dog

393 Miss H Lim: **C.I.B. SUP. CH. TAIGAKOIRA TAHTIEN VALO**
1st* **(AI)** 12-12-2016 **Bred By:** Ms T J MacDonald **S:** Fin.Ch.
 Lecibsin Kaapro (Imp Fin) **D:** Lapinluna's Lapintahti (Imp
 Nor)

Ch **393** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

394 Miss H Lim: **HUEZE BORN TO SPARKLE** 23-11-2021 **Bred By:**
1st* Miss H Lim **S:** C.I.B. Sup. Ch. Taigakoira Tahtien Valo (AI) **D:**
 Ch. Jarfa's Shining Star At Hueze

Ch **394** Pts **6**

BOB **393 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **394 Bitch**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

395 Joanne & Alan Reid: **CALEEBRA CERBERUS (AI) SWN** 29-12-
1st* 2017 **Bred By:** Caleebra **S:** Fin. Ch. Firepower Casanova (Fin)
D: Ch. Caleebra Armani Diamond Re. Jc.

BNOB **395 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

German Shepherd Dog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

396 Rhonda Davison: **BONHOPE MAGIC CHILI APOLLO** 04-06-
1st* 2022 **Bred By:** Mrs Rhonda Davison **S:** Ch Chili Della
 Valcuvia **D:** Bronacre Ice Ice Magic

Class 11 - Open Dog

397 Mr R & Mrs A Mackay: ***INIFF ICEBREAKER A Z BSCL ET** 22-
1st* 12-2018 **Bred By:** Iniff Kennels **S:** Baggio Von Juvenisty **D:**
 Iniff Shes The One

Ch **397** Pts **6**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

398 Rhonda Davison: **BRONACRE ICE ICE MAGIC (AI)** 09-12-
1st* 2019 **Bred By:** Bronacre Kennels **S:** Ch.Hasenway Wild
 Knight **D:** Bronacre Blue Ice

Ch **398** Pts **6**

BOB **397 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **398 Bitch**

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

399 Lisa Pretty: **TOLLERHUND GRYFFINDOR** 21-06-2021 **Bred**
1st* **By:** Lisa Pretty **S:** Eroica Ice Ice Baby (Ai) **D:** Grundelhardtper
 Sempre

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

400 Miss K E Raven: **AUST GRAND CHAMPION LORDAVO**
1st* **ROYAL COMMANDER RN A'Z** 16-11-2017 **Bred By:** Mr D &
 Mrs L Organ **S:** Ch Jayshell Glasgow **D:** Ch Zandrac Duchess
 Satine Kryze

Ch **400** Pts **7** Res **399**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

401 Rhonda Davison: **BONHOPE MAGIC CHILI QUEEN** 04-06-
1st* 2022 **Bred By:** Mrs Rhonda Davison **S:** Ch Chili Della
 Valcuvia **D:** Bronacre Ice Ice Magic

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

402 J S Brancatisano: **BHUACHAILLE FATAL ATTRACTION** 30-08-
1st 2019 **Bred By:** Pat Smith **S:** Sundaneka Huggy Bear **D:**
 Bhuachaille Xhibitionist

Ch **402** Pts **6**

BOB **400 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **399 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

403 Stephanie Staub: **ASHKENWAY YVETTE** 11-09-2020 **Bred**
1st* **By:** Ivan Ashkenazi **S:** Jayshell Nebraska **D:** Manprince Have
 A Chance

BNOB **403 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Maremma Sheepdog**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

404 D Thorne, J Purcell, C McLean: **N CH. CH CLOVERDOWNS**
1st* **ULYSSES OF DELLBIANCO** 23-12-2018 **Bred By:** Mrs Jean
 Purcell **S:** Ch Spaccone (Imp Ita) **D:** Ch Dellbianco Aurelia

BNOB **404 Dog** Pts **6**

Miniature American Shepherd**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

405 MRC GREGORY: **HAMPTON HILLS HOT N SPICY (IMP USA)**
 Absent **14-05-2021 Bred By:** MRS J HAMPTON **S:** Am. Ch. Bar Kl
 This Little Lite Of Mine @ Hampton Hills **D:** Hampton Hills
 Milwin Silver Sequence

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Old English Sheepdog**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

406 Mr C & Mrs S & Mr J Moore: **PERFU THAT DARN CAT** 16-01-
1st* 2022 **Bred By:** Mr C & Mrs S & Mr J Moore **S:** Ch Perfu
 Captain Midnight **D:** Ch Perfu Puss In Boots

Class 11 - Open Dog

407 Mr C & Mrs S & Mr J Moore: **AUST CH PERFU CAPTAIN**
1st* **MIDNIGHT** 29-10-2018 **Bred By:** Mr C & Mrs S & Mr J
 Moore **S:** Ch Bobkins Dream A Little Dream **D:** Ch Perfu
 American Beauty Queen

Ch **407** Pts **7** Res **406**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

408 Virginia Soderstrom: **PERFU THECATS OUTOF THE BAG AT**
1st **SOBLU** 16-01-2022 **Bred By:** Mr C & Mrs S & Mr J Moore **S:**
 Ch Perfu Captain Midnight **D:** Ch Perfu Puss In Boots

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

409 Mr C & Mrs S & Mr J Moore: **AUST CH PERFU SUGARPLUM**
1st* **DANCER** 13-11-2020 **Bred By:** Mr C & Mrs S & Mr J Moore
S: Ch Perfu Lord Scrumptious **D:** Gr Ch Perfu Dancn With
 Starsnstripes

Ch **409** Pts **7** Res **408**

BOB **407 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **409 Bitch**

Shetland Sheepdog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

410 Mrs S Fox: **SHELMANNA CREATING MEMORIES** 19-04-2022
 Absent **Bred By:** Mrs S Fox **S:** Sup Ch Shelmanna Bound For Glory
D: Sup Ch Shelmanna Cascade Ov Diamonds

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

411 LOUANDA KNLS: **CHARMHILL CAMELOT AT LOUANDA** 07-
1st* 01-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs Christine Klempel **S:** Ch Louanda
 Ragamuffin Man **D:** Charmhill Celeste

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

412 Mrs J Kania: **SHELBRONZE YOUR ASCOLD AS ICE** 01-01-
1st* 2021 **Bred By:** Mrs D Saltau **S:** Uk.Ch.Ch.Dancing To The
 Blues At Edglonian Imp Uk **D:** Shelbronze Thats Style

413 Shirley Fox: **CH SHELMANNA AUTUMN GLORY** 19-02-2020
 Absent **Bred By:** Mrs S Fox **S:** Sup Ch Shelmanna Bound For Glory
D: Ch Shelmanna Diamond Princess

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

414 Louanda knls: **CH LOUANDA WHISPERS IN THE DARK** 12-
2nd 10-2019 **Bred By:** Exhibitor **S:** Ch Louanda Ragamuffin Man
D: Louanda Dancing Inth Moonlite

415 T Walters: **SUP CH SHELDOW CHARLIE BROWN** 15-01-2015
1st* **Bred By:** M&D BROWN **S:** Saf Grand Ch. Aust Ch Sharndah
 Encore Encore **D:** Sharndah Shes Glamorous

Ch 415 Pts 9 Res 414**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**416 Mrs S Fox: **CH SHELMANNA DIAMOND DYNASTY** 05-05-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs S Fox **S:** Sup Ch Shelmanna Bound For Glory **D:** Sup Ch Shelmanna Cascade Ov Diamonds**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**417 Mrs J A Burnett: **JULBURN MINERVA TREASURE** 01-03-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs J A Burnett **S:** Aust. Ch. Lochwind I Am What I Am **D:** Aust. Ch. Stirling Julburn Treasure (Imp Usa)**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**420 Shirley Fox: **SHELMANNA TIME TO SHINE** 13-10-2019 **Bred By:** Mrs S Fox **S:** Ch. Charmhill Jacquescartier **D:** Supch Shelmanna Shine Like A Diamond421 T Walters: **IFONLY INTOXICATING** 25-11-2018 **Bred By:** B Shepherdson **S:** Am Ch.Ch Blueheavens Big Bang (Imp Usa) **D:** Can Ch. Zesta Black Caviar (Imp Can)**Class 11a - Open Bitch**422 Louanda knls: **CH LOUANDA SUMMER SENSATION** 20-09-2018 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Ch Louanda Dare To Differ **D:** Uk Ch Lavika Summer Time (Imp Uk)423 Mrs J Kania: **HARRADEI CAUGHT IN THE MIST** 20-06-2018 **Bred By:** Mrs H & J.A Innes **S:** Paray Tailor Made For Harradei **D:** Ch Harradei Nite MistCh 421 Pts 9 Res 422BOB 415 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 414 Dog**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**424 Mrs M Chato: **SUP CH. SHELTASTIC SPEAK NO EVIL** 11-03-2015 **Bred By:** Sheltastic Kennels **S:** Sup Ch. Sheltastic Eat My Shortz **D:** Jmell Bi Trick Or Bi TreatBNOB 424 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Swedish Vallhund****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**425 Dianne Costello: **CH AUSLED TOKE ST** 16-10-2020 **Bred By:** Sharon Donaldson **S:** Ausled Saxe Mira Reflect **D:** Ch Ausled Xs Addax BtBOB-Ch 425 Dog Pts 6**Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**426 Ascalon Kennels: **CH LLANDAFF BLACK MAGIC (AI)** 30-03-2021 **Bred By:** Llandaff Kls **S:** Am Ch Kingsbury Just A Little Hocus Pocus **D:** Aust Ch Trehilyn Dances With Dragons (AI)**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**427 Glenine Kennels: **CH KALORA U CAN'T TOUCH THIS** 28-09-2018 **Bred By:** Kalora Knls **S:** Ch Kalora Quality Control **D:** Kalora Secret Obsession

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**428 Mr H & Mrs J Smith & Miss A Milne: **PURDELLA MR. KERFUFFLE (NBT)** 27-07-2021 **Bred By:** Mr. H & Mrs. J Smith & Miss A Milne **S:** Purdella Anders Agrivation **D:** Ch. Purdella Sunset Evening**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**429 Mrs C Vaughan/Mr RH & Mrs VJ Hutton: **AUST CH VANHARON VISCOUNT MONTY AT BOJOJAMILE (AI)** 17-04-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs C Vaughan **S:** Aus Ch Penvale Great Expectations **D:** Aust Sup Ch Vanharon Miss Fisher**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**430 Lakamari Knls: **CH ANTUDOR THE VIGILANTE AT LAKAMARI NBT** 18-08-2018 **Bred By:** Neilson D **S:** Sup Ch Aingealag Dare To Dream **D:** Ch Antudor Colorme Crystal Rose431 Mr H & Mrs J Smith: **PURDELLA DOUBLE BLACK(NBT)** 27-10-2018 **Bred By:** Mr H & Mrs J Smith **S:** Ch. Purdella Anders Agrivation **D:** Purdella Double BackCh 429 Pts 7 Res 430**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**432 Renay Grace: **CANAILLE PLATINUM JUBILEE AT BEGRAYCED** 10-06-2022 **Bred By:** Cheryl Nelson **S:** Begrayced Gentlemans Portrait **D:** Macvale Special Design**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**433 Mr H & Mrs J Smith & Miss A Milne: **PURDELLA LET THERE BE DREAMS (NBT)** 04-12-2021 **Bred By:** Mr. H & Mrs. J Smith & Miss A Milne **S:** Purdella Anders Agrivation **D:** Purdella Double Back**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**434 Renay Grace: **AUST CH BEGRAYCED BANDITS REMINISCENCE** 20-07-2021 **Bred By:** Renay Grace **S:** Ch Penvale Great Expectations **D:** Ch Becassmic Amore For Begrayced**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**435 Mr H & Mrs J Smith & Miss A Milne: **PURDELLA SKY RUSH (NBT)** 24-11-2020 **Bred By:** Mr. H & Mrs. J Smith & Miss A Milne **S:** Purdella Anders Applause **D:** Purdella Double Back436 Renay Grace: **CH BECASSMIC AMORE FOR BEGRAYCED** 14-02-2020 **Bred By:** Margaret Broughton **S:** Ch Anwyl Leave Thlast Dance Forme **D:** Ch Becassmic Girls Got Rhythm**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**437 Mr RH & Mrs VJ Hutton: **AUST CH BOJOJAMILE BAG OF TRICKS (AI)** 04-10-2020 **Bred By:** Mr RH & Mrs VJ Hutton **S:** Cib Dk Ch Nord Ch Siggen's Pusjkin (Imp Nor) **D:** Bojojamilie Burgundy Rose**Class 11a - Open Bitch**438 Lakamari Knls: **CH LAKAMARI SOUTHERN COGNAC NBT** 01-08-2019 **Bred By:** Exh **S:** Ch Fergwyn Like My Style **D:** Ch Antudor Enchanting RythmCh 438 Pts 7 Res 434BOB 438 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 429 Dog**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**439 Renay Grace: **AUST CH NEUTER CH BECASSMIC DOCTOR LOVE AT BEGRAYCED** 14-02-2020 **Bred By:** Margaret Broughton **S:** Ch Anwyl Leave Thlast Dance Forme **D:** Ch Becassmic Girls Got RhythmBNOB 439 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**White Swiss Shepherd Dog****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**440 Ms J Zhou: **CLARELLY SPACE ODDITY (AI) JC.** 26-02-2020 **Bred By:** Ms J W Kelly and Ms C van der Wolde **S:** Nice Of You To Come Bye Cumano (Deu) **D:** Ch Clarely Take A Chance Jc.BOB-Ch 440 Dog Pts 6

Group 5 - Specials

Best	370 Australian Shepherd
Pts: 25	Mrs A Richardson & Mrs K McKinnon: Sup Ch Ellagant Covert Surveillance
R/Up	385 Border Collie
Pts: 15	Mrs L & Miss A Houlden & Mr J Tyler: Sup Ch Pukawidgee The Moon In Winter
Baby	364 Australian Shepherd
	Ellagant Kennels: Ellagant Foolish Love
Minor	369 Australian Shepherd
	Ms DS Hare: Dapsen Its A Love Story at Cloverdowns
Puppy	406 Old English Sheepdog
	Mr C & Mrs S & Mr J Moore: Perfu That Darn Cat
Junior	353 Australian Cattle Dog
	Kristy Borg: Landmaster Iron Mountain
Inter	429 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
	Mrs C Vaughan/Mr RH & Mrs VJ Hutton: Aust Ch Vanharon Viscount Monty at Bojojamilie (ai)
Aus Br	415 Shetland Sheepdog
	T Walters: SUP CH SHELLOW CHARLIE BROWN
Open	370 Australian Shepherd
	Mrs A Richardson & Mrs K McKinnon: Sup Ch Ellagant Covert Surveillance

Neuter

Best	424 Shetland Sheepdog
Pts: 12	Mrs M Chato: Sup Ch. Sheltastic Speak No Evil
R/Up	386 Border Collie
Pts: 6	Ms Gaye McKiernan: Aust Ch Steadfast Abracadabra
Finish	Absent 20

Group 6 - Utility Group

Ms Julia Jones (VIC)

Start Time: _____

Alaskan Malamute**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

446 Niltaran Kennels: **NILTARAN BE TH FIRE NOT FEARIT** 18-09-2020 **Bred By:** Niltaran Kennels **S:** Ch Katakū The Company You Keep (Ai) **Wwpd:** **D:** Ch. C.I.B. Niltaran Shynn On Sophia

Class 11a - Open Bitch

447 Niltaran Kennels: **C.I.B. GRAND. CH. NILTARAN SHYNN ON SOPHIA** 19-05-2016 **Bred By:** Niltaran Kennels **S:** Am. Ch. Ch Adair'n'hug Technically Advanced (Imp Usa) **D:** Aust. Ch. Niltaran Karuzr Shiiva (Ai)

BOB-Ch **447 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____**Bernese Mountain Dog****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

449 Ms R Fosang: **VEVEY YOU SHOOKME ALLNIGHTLONG** 02-12-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs L Thomson **S:** Guinness Riomadea Grande (Imp Usa) **D:** Vevey Under A Million Lights

Ch _____ Pts **6****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

451 Emma Sankey: **ZOLLIKON WISH UPON A STAR** 12-07-2022 **Bred By:** Emma Sankey **S:** Supreme Ch Montreaux Charlie Brown **D:** Zollikon U Need To Calm Down

Class 11a - Open Bitch

453 Ms S Wallis: **CH MONTREAUX DEAR ABBY** 22-12-2018 **Bred By:** Kerrin Balchin **S:** Ch Montreaux De Nero **D:** Montreaux Berry Bliss

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB **449 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up _____**Boxer****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

454 L Bleakley & A Fry: **LAMBDA THE STORM** 08-06-2022 **Bred By:** L Bleakley & A Fry **S:** Ch Lambda Master Of Music [Ai] **D:** Ch Lambda Making Magic

Class 4 - Junior Dog

455 J Davis & H Keele: **KESDAR FIFTY SHADES DARKER AT TONMAR** 11-05-2021 **Bred By:** J Davis & H Keele **S:** Ch Kesdar Kindred Spirit **D:** Ch Kesdar Risky Romance

Class 11 - Open Dog

456 Jennifer Davis & Helen Keele: **CH KESDAR KINDRED SPIRIT** 11-03-2019 **Bred By:** Jen Davis & Helen Keele **S:** Ch Lambda Don't Ask Don't Tell **D:** Ch Kesdar Wings Of An Angel

Ch **456** Pts **7** Res **455****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

457 L Bleakley & A Fry: **LAMBDA ALL A BUZZ** 17-04-2022 **Bred By:** L Bleakley & A Fry **S:** Maraquita All Abuzz **D:** Lambda Bubbles

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

458 L Bleakley & A Fry: **LAMBDA BELLA MIA** 01-09-2021 **Bred By:** L Bleakley & A Fry **S:** Ch Lambda Devil Mare Care [Ai] **D:** Lambda Peggy Sue

Ch **458** Pts **6**BOB **456 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **455 Dog****Bullmastiff****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

459 Mrs M & Miss E Edwards: **NIGHTQUEST STAR KINGDOM** 08-04-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs M & Miss E Edwards **S:** Ch. Mymooch Judges Quest **D:** Grand. Ch. Nightquest Star Magic(Ai)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

460 Mrs M & Miss E Edwards: **CH. MYMOOCH JUDGES QUEST** 08-04-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs D Cavaiuolo **S:** Nightquest Assertive Lad **D:** Ch. Mymooch Smashing Diva(Ai)

Class 11 - Open Dog

461 Miss Shelley Johnson: **AUS CH SWEETBRYAR RAVELS BOLERO (AI)** 28-09-2018 **Bred By:** Shelley Johnson **S:** Sup.Ch.Nightquest Magic Affair (Ai) **D:** Librrani's Hovto Tango Tango At Sweetbryar (Imp Den)

Ch **459** Pts **7** Res **460****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

462 Mrs C Redding: **REMYK HIGHLAND LASSIE** 20-04-2022 **Bred By:** Rebecca Morgan **S:** Bullmaster Black Tartan **D:** Costog A Twist Oth Fate

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

463 Miss Jamie Pendle: **AUST CH. SALIERI SUNSHINE TOTHA GROUND (AI)** 15-07-2021 **Bred By:** Mr M & Mrs V & Miss D Yates **S:** Can Ch. Banbury's Zz Chops (Imp Can) **D:** Ch, Waterlea Stormy Weather At Salieri (Imp Nz)

464 Miss Shelley Johnson: **CH SWEETBRYAR STRICTLY BALLROOM** 09-06-2021 **Bred By:** Shelley Johnson **S:** Ch Sweetbryar Ravels Bolero **D:** Stenaroo Take A Chance On Me

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____
BOB **459 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **460 Dog**

Dobermann**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

465 Absent Bisart Kennels: **BISART WHEN HELL FREEZES OVER** 25-10-2021 **Bred By:** Bisart Kennels **S:** Ch Bisart Optimus Prime Et **D:** Noahbella Honey

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

466 **1st*** Mrs B, mr G Alexander & Ms M Wissmer: **AUST CH WALAMARA KWYTA KONQUEST** 08-02-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs B, Mr G Alexander & Ms M Wissmer **S:** Aust Ch Walamara Promise Me Power (Imp Nz) **D:** Aust Ch Walamara Venture Of Faith (Imp Nz)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

467 **1st*** Mrs Emily Manning: **WALAMARA GLOWING TRIBUTE** 17-09-2019 **Bred By:** Mrs B & Mr G Alexander & M Wissmer **S:** Sup Ch Walamara Quik-Off The Mark (Imp Nz) **D:** Grand Ch Walamara Rapid-Rhythm (Imp Nz)

Class 11 - Open Dog

468 **1st*** Mrs T Versteegen & Mrs A Quinn: **CH WALAMARA FAITHS FURY** 11-08-2019 **Bred By:** Mrs B, Mr G Alexander & Ms M Wissmer **S:** Sup . Ch Walamara Made To Measure (Imp Nz) **D:** Ch Walamara Venture Of Faith (Imp Nz)

Ch **467** Pts **8** Res **468**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

469 **1st** Mrs Emily Manning: **AUST. CH. WALAMARA GLOWING EFFECT** 17-09-2019 **Bred By:** B.Alexander & M. Wissmer **S:** Sup Ch Walamara Quick Off Themark (Imp Nz) **D:** Aust. Grand Ch. Walamara Rapid-Rhythm (Imp Nz)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

470 Absent Vansitar Dobermanns: **CH VANSITAR ANNIE OAKLEY (AI) (IMP NZ)** 27-08-2018 **Bred By:** Mr D Kehoe, Mrs J Cattell, Mrs D Grosse & Ms Z McCormick **S:** Am Gr Ch Tiburon Arsenal (Usa) **D:** Ch Vansitar Fairytale O New York

Ch **469** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **467 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **469 Bitch**

Dogue de Bordeaux**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

471 **1st*** M.A Gondar+D.L Thompson: **DEAUXROGUE WEAPON OF CHOICE** 26-04-2022 **Bred By:** Mr M A Gondar & Miss D Thompson **S:** Deauxrogue Rumble In The Bronx **D:** Deauxrogue Kissin Dynamite

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

472 **1st*** M.A Gondar&D Thompson: **DEAUXROGUE MERCURY RISING** 19-12-2018 **Bred By:** M.A Gondar + D.L Thompson **S:** Deauxrogue Fear The Reaper **D:** Deauxrogue Running On Empty

BOB-Ch **472 Bitch** Pts **6**

German Pinscher**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

473 Absent William: **DEFAVORIE HIS FATHER IMAGE** 05-05-2022 **Bred By:** William **S:** Ch. Kaitler Tequila With Daveren **D:** Defavorie Enchanting Princess

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

474 Absent Michele Beyer: **CH. KAITLER THE DUKE OF DAVEREN (AI)** 04-01-2022 **Bred By:** Michele Beyer **S:** Czech Ch. Carlos Ze Zlateho Lancastru (Cz) **D:** Am Ch. Daveren'S Whiskey Girl (Imp Usa)

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

475 Absent Michele Beyer: **KAITLER SO SO SCANDALOUS** 02-01-2022 **Bred By:** Michele Beyer **S:** Ger Ch. Dark Angels Making Me Stronger. (Germany) **D:** Kaitler Salsa With Daveren (Iid)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

476 Absent Mrs S Lennox: **AUS CH KAITLER FLAMENCO WITH DAVEREN IID** 11-01-2020 **Bred By:** Ms M Beyer **S:** Daveren's Life Of The Party (Usa) **D:** Am Ch Daveren's Whiskey Girl (Imp Usa)

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Newfoundland**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

477 Absent Scott Hilditch & Paddlepaws Knls: **YESALLAW FOLLOWTH MASTERS CODE AT PADDLEPAWS(AI)** 06-01-2022 **Bred By:** C & S Gray **S:** Grand Ch Paddlepaws Code Red **D:** Ch Yesallaw Follow Our Dreams (Ai)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

479 **1st*** Miss R Cutler & Mr S Bell: **AUST CH KRystalCOVE BLUE STEEL** 01-04-2018 **Bred By:** Mr G & Mrs V Birch "Krystalcove" **S:** Krystalcove Velvet Valiant **D:** Krystalcove Willow The Wisp

480 Withdrawn S & A Bradfield: **SEADALE HAN SOLO** 25-02-2019 **Bred By:** Miss B Chapman **S:** Opalbay Guilty As Charged **D:** Ch. Paddlepaws Aspenglow

Ch **479** Pts **7** Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

482 **1st*** Jason woods: **CAPE BASS LOVE IN THE SHADOWS** 25-04-2021 **Bred By:** Jane leeder **S:** Shadow Mississippi Faundland **D:** Cape Bass Gone With The Wind

Ch **482** Pts **6**

BOB **479 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **482 Bitch**

Rottweiler**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

483 Absent Louise Russell: **UBERSEIN PLUTO (AI)** 24-02-2022 **Bred By:** Louise's Russell **S:** Aust. Ch. Ubersein The Eliminator **D:** Ubersein Jolene

Class 4 - Junior Dog

484 **1st** Mrs R Kennedy & Mrs C Jones: **AUST. CH. MOCCAROTT ALPHABAMA BOOME** 30-07-2021 **Bred By:** Mrs C Jones **S:** Sup Ch. Bhima Von Muntz (Imp Usa) **D:** Mocarott Navash Fair N Square

Ch **484** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

485 Absent Denise Bennett: **REVANGE FORGET YOU (AI)** 07-02-2022 **Bred By:** Denise Bennett **S:** Revel Tis Balous Reign At Straumburg (Imp Nz) **D:** Revange Princess Meghan

486 Absent Mrs C Redding: **FANTASTIKROT SABELLA** 31-01-2022 **Bred By:** Ms S Wightman **S:** Petrovrotti Navarro **D:** Fantastikrot Mazikeen

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

487 **1st*** Mrs T. A. Lane: **TYKERNA THE DEVILS CUT** 03-02-2022 **Bred By:** Ms K. O'Brien **S:** Taneven Arturo (Imp Uk) **D:** Tykerna The Devil Is Me (Ai)

488 Absent Sam and Stephen smith: **UBERSEIN QUEEN OF THE SLIPSTREAM** 01-03-2022 **Bred By:** Louise Russell **S:** Bih. Ch. Kris Klaid (Imp Pol) **D:** Ubersein Hallelujah

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

489 **1st*** J & S Baird: **RAKAAZ CHAPTA (AI)** 21-04-2021 **Bred By:** J & S Baird **S:** Ch Dual Ch (T) Wenno Of Nicolas Lion Ipoi Tscx Ht (Imp Hrv) **D:** Ch Rakaaz Adelaide (Ai)

Ch **489** Pts **7** Res **487**

BOB **489 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **484 Dog**

Samoyed**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

490 Absent Kim Wardle: **KIMARK REV EM UP** 02-05-2022 **Bred By:** Owner **S:** Sup Ch Kalaska Fridays Party Boy **D:** Ch Kalaska All For Me

491 Mrs Judy, Mr Graham & Miss Kellie Hughes: **AIREBIS YOU ARE MY NORTH STAR** 07-06-2022 **Bred By:** Judy, Graham & Kellie Hughes **S:** C.I.B. Aust Ch. Hrv Ch. Slv Ch. Slv Gr Ch. Anatina Charming Chatter Rn (Imp Svn) **D:** Aust Supreme Ch. Airebis I Will Always Love You

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

492 Fay Tucker: **ALDONZA IM KING OF THE CASTLE** 17-03-2022 **Bred By:** Ms Fay Tucker **S:** Ch Aldonza Easy Money (Ai) 3100275335 (I) **D:** Aldonza The Queen Of Hearts 3100353335

493 Mrs Helen Hill: **MEZEN EINAI VASILIAS** 14-04-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs Helen Hill **S:** Mezen A Song Of Fire And Ice **D:** Mezen La Giaconda

494 Ms Y Chen: **LUNASEA BIG BUCKS (AI)** 23-01-2022 **Bred By:** Ms Y Chen **S:** Am Ch. Can Ch. Vanderbilt'S Strike It Big (Imp Usa) **D:** Grand Ch. Lunasea Butter Me Up (Ai)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

495 J Beard D Klaaysen K Oriley: **KALASKA MAGIC MASTERMIND** 03-01-2022 **Bred By:** J Beard D Klaaysen K Oriley **S:** Kalaska Aloha It'S Friday **D:** Kalaska Let'S Make Magic

Class 4 - Junior Dog

496 Ms Y Chen: **CH. LUNASEA BIG LITTLE LIES (AI)** 27-07-2021 **Bred By:** Ying Chen **S:** Can Ch. Vanderbilt'S Tell Me No Lies (Ai) **D:** Am Gr Ch. Fin Ch. C.I.B. Sup Ch. Smiling Snowball Luminous Pandora (Imp Usa)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

497 C MacLeod: **AJANA ISNT IT IRONIC** 11-10-2016 **Bred By:** C MacLeod **S:** Mezen Phantom Menace **D:** Ajana Pixie Anne

498 Mrs B Lawton & Mrs A Harrison & Ms F Tucker: **CH. ALDONZA CASH MADE EASY** 11-12-2018 **Bred By:** Fay Tucker **S:** Ch. Aldonza Easy Money **D:** Ch. Snowispa Elsim Juliska

499 S Dekker and E Edwards: **LOHNRO BACK TO THE FUTURE** 07-01-2021 **Bred By:** Lohnro **S:** Ch Snerzok Forged In Steele **D:** Ch Kalaska Shez All Aussie Style

Class 11 - Open Dog

500 HUNTER & SHARPE: **SNOWBROOK THE KATZENJAMMER KID JC** 06-02-2020 **Bred By:** SNOWBROOK **S:** Biss, Rubiss Ch Snowbrook Regarding Henry (Ai) **D:** Ch Snowbrook Katzenjamer Kat Balu (Iid)

501 Mrs H Hill & Mrs K Hall: **SANTAVIGA THE LONG WAY ROUND (AI) (IMP UK)** 15-09-2017 **Bred By:** Mrs J & Miss M Pritchard, Ms H Hill & Ms K Hall **S:** Uk Ch Nikara Iced Diamond (Jw)(Uk) **D:** Uk Ch Right One For Mezen Yoshi And Us Santaviga (Svk)

502 Mrs Judy, Mr Graham & Miss Kellie Hughes: **C.I.B. AUST CH. HRV CH. SLV CH. SLV GR CH. ANATINA CHARMING CHATTER RN (IMP SVN)** 15-11-2017 **Bred By:** Marija Kavcic **S:** Lireva'S Royal Boshi Vecchi **D:** Int Ch. Slv Grand Ch. Hr Ch. Slv Jnr Ch. Anatina Eya Eskimo Smile

503 Ms Y Chen: **SUP CH. LUNASEA NOTHING HOLDIN ME BACK (AI)** 19-09-2019 **Bred By:** Ying Chen **S:** C.I.B. Ee Ch. Ee Jr Ch. Fin Kva. Fin Ch. Ltu Ch. Lva Ch. Nor Ch. Smiling Snowball Voice Of Figaro (Imp Fin) **D:** Aust Sup Ch. Lunasea Butter Me Up Jc (Ai)

Ch **499** Pts **14** Res **503**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

504 HUNTER & SHARPE: **SNOWBROOK ACCIDENTAL TOURIST (AI)** 14-07-2022 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Ukr. Ch. Balt. Jr Ch. Blr. Ch. C.I.B. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Mva. Ltu. Ch. Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Rus. Ch. I Pilgrimage Imperial Henry (Est) **D:** Snowbrook Yankee Love Story

505 Kim Wardle: **KIMARK PARTY WITH ME** 02-05-2022 **Bred By:** Owner **S:** Sup Ch Kalaska Fridays Party Boy **D:** Ch Kalaska All For Me

506 S DEKKER: **LOHNRO AURORA MORNINGSTAR** 07-06-2022 **Bred By:** Shane DEKKER **S:** C.I.B. Hrv. Ch. Itl. Ch. Swiss. Ch. Fin.Ch. Sup. Ch. Lunasea Love Me Like Money (Ai) **D:** Ch. Kalaska Shez All Aussie Style

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

507 Mrs B Lawton & Mrs A Harrison: **SNOWISPA EURO MUSIC BOX-DANCER** 18-03-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs B Lawton & Mrs A Harrison **S:** Klajokliu Suo You Rock My World (Imp Ltu) **D:** Denitsa Duchess Of Macedonia

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

508 HUNTER & SHARPE: **CRYSTALFERN HIGHLAND ROSE AT SNOWBROOK (AI)** 03-06-2021 **Bred By:** K A Anderson **S:** Aust Ch Roybridge The Highlander (Imp Uk) **D:** Ch Snowbrook Katzenjamer Kashmir

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

510 Miss Kim Wardle: **AUST CH KIMARK KEVAH OF EXCELLENCE** 10-01-2020 **Bred By:** Miss Kim Wardle **S:** Sup Ch Kimark True Excellence **D:** Ch Kalaska All For Me

511 Mrs Judy, Mr Graham & Miss Kellie Hughes: **AUST CH. AIREBIS SUNSHINE N LOLLIPOPS RN** 24-11-2019 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** C.I.B. Hrv Ch. Itl Ch. Swiss Ch. Fin Ch. Aust Supreme Ch. Lunasea Love Me Like Money (Ai) **D:** Supreme Ch. Airebis I Will Always Love You

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

512 Mrs Helen Hill: **MEZEN IMAGINE DRAGONS** 19-05-2020 **Bred By:** Mrs H Hill **S:** Santaviga The Long Way Round (Ai) (Imp Uk) **D:** Ch Mezen A Dance With Dragons

509 Ms Y Chen: **LUNASEA LOVE THE WAY YOU LIE (AI)** 27-07-2021 **Bred By:** Miss Ying Chen **S:** Can Ch. Vanderbilt'S Tell Me No Lies (Imp Usa) **D:** Am Gr Ch. Fin Ch. C.I.B. Sup Ch. Smiling Snowball Luminous Pandora (Imp Usa)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

513 Helen Hill: **MEZEN LA GIACONDA** 05-08-2018 **Bred By:** Helen Hill **S:** Mezen The Centurian **D:** Mezen The Force Unleashed

Ch **511** Pts **10** Res **512**
BOB **499 Dog** Pts **19** R/Up **511 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

514 Mrs Judy, Mr Graham & Miss Kellie Hughes: **AUST SUPREME CH. GRAND NEUT CH. AIREBIS WHAT DREAMS R MADE OF** 08-07-2011 **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Aust Ch. Zamora Royale Czar **D:** Aust Ch. Snerzok Coco Azzure

BNOB **514 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Schnauzer (Miniature)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

515 Deanne Strahan: **MIAVISTA SERENADE OF SHADOWS** 01-06-2022 **Bred By:** Miavista Miniature Schnauzers **S:** Manits Faulty Towers **D:** Miavista Brandy And Ice

516 Jacqueline Rickard: **SPRITZEE ROC N ROLL** 24-06-2022 **Bred By:** SPRITZEE KENNELS **S:** Spritzee Night Sky **D:** Spritzee Skyebblue

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

517 Ralph Richardson: **CH KALAMINO CAT MEETS TIGER LILY** 20-05-2020 **Bred By:** Miss E N Davies **S:** Ch Schonhardt Cat Goes Linedancin **D:** Kalamino Cool Water

Class 11a - Open Bitch

518 Jacqueline Rickard: **SPRITZEE SKYEBLUE** 03-11-2019 **Bred By:** SPRITZEE KENNELS **S:** Nauza Nemian **D:** Spritzee Breath Of Snow

BOB-Ch **517 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **518 Bitch**

Siberian Husky

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

519 B & M Schier: **SCHANATA BRIGHT CRYSTAL** 19-01-2022 **Bred By:** B & M Schier **S:** Sup Ch Schanata Golden Enforcer **D:** Artickara Black Opal

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

520 Cathy Commins: **ARTICPRIDE SASHA N WHISKEY** 12-08-2021 **Bred By:** Mr R & Mrs B Lloyd **S:** Ch. Articpride Marjestic Moonshine **D:** Am.Ch.Can.Ch.Ch.Zaltana My Snowmist

BOB-Ch **520 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

St. Bernard

Class 4 - Junior Dog

521 Paul & Kris Willingham: **COONARA MADE WITH DISTINCTION** 29-04-2021 **Bred By:** Paul & Kris Willingham
1st* S: Ch Chandlimore Louis Le Grande (Imp Uk) **D:** Coonara Remember Sunday

BOB-Ch **521 Dog** Pts **6**

Group 6 - Specials

- Best** **479 Newfoundland**
Pts: 25 Miss R Cutler & Mr S Bell: Aust CH Krystalcove Blue Steel
- R/Up** **499 Samoyed**
Pts: 15 S Dekker and E Edwards: LOHNRO BACK TO THE FUTURE
- Baby** **457 Boxer**
L Bleakley & A Fry: Lambda All A Buzz
- Minor** **459 Bullmastiff**
Mrs M & Miss E Edwards: NIGHTQUEST STAR KINGDOM
- Puppy** **487 Rottweiler**
Mrs T. A. Lane: Tykerna The Devils Cut
- Junior** **489 Rottweiler**
J & S Baird: RAKAAZ CHAPTA (AI)
- Inter** **517 Schnauzer (Miniature)**
Ralph Richardson: CH Kalamino Cat Meets Tiger Lily
- Aus Br** **479 Newfoundland**
Miss R Cutler & Mr S Bell: Aust CH Krystalcove Blue Steel
- Open** **447 Alaskan Malamute**
Niltaran Kennels: C.I.B. Grand. CH. Niltaran Shyyon On Sophia

Neuter

- Best** **514 Samoyed**
Pts: 6 Mrs Judy, Mr Graham & Miss Kellie Hughes: Aust Supreme CH. Grand Neut CH. Airebis What Dreams R Made Of
- R/Up**
- Finish** _____ **Absent** **29**

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Mrs Rebecca Preece-Pickering (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

522 Mr S Manning & Mr P Mayorkinos: **AMERIGENT NIGHT AT THE ROXBURY** 09-05-2022 **Bred By:** Philippe Mayorkinos & Shaun Manning **S:** Ch. Canmoy's Boston Rockefeller **D:** Ch. Zareba Rumbling Hearts
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

523 Leanne Brown: **CH BOSLEA MISTER PAPAZZI** 08-04-2020
1st* **Bred By:** Leanne Brown **S:** Bostonbob Bruno Split **D:** Ch Zamenhof Madjik Dreams

Class 11 - Open Dog

524 Rodney Kirby: **AM CH DEJA VU WARRIOR AT SAIHA** 29-03-2019 **Bred By:** Doreen brunning / Jeri Good **S:** Am Ch Deja Vu Penny For Yo Thoughts **D:** Am Ch Deja Vu Who's Yo Daddy
 Absent

Ch **523** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

525 Mr S Manning & Mr P Mayorkinos: **AMERIGENT THIS IS YOUR NIGHT** 09-05-2022 **Bred By:** Philippe Mayorkinos & Shaun Manning **S:** Ch. Canmoy's Boston Rockefeller **D:** Ch. Zareba Rumbling Hearts
1st*

526 Rodney Kirby: **SAIHABOSTONS MINI ME** 22-04-2022 **Bred By:** Rod Kirby **S:** Saihabostons Dextersmidniteruna **D:** Saihabostons Solatiar Snsation
 Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

528 Mr S Manning & Mr P Mayorkinos: **RIPEET PRIM N PROPER AT AMERIGENT** 16-02-2022 **Bred By:** Mr T Petrie **S:** Sup. Ch Zareba Lets Get Ready Torumble **D:** Ripeet Spellbound
1st*

529 Ms L King: **LYNTAY SHES SO FANCY** 13-12-2021 **Bred By:** Ms L King **S:** Grand Ch Baronrath All In A Nutshell **D:** Ch Baronrath Shes Got Style
2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

527 Leanne Brown: **BOSLEA HER ROYAL HIGHNESS** 14-12-2021
1st* **Bred By:** Leanne Brown **S:** Grand Ch Baronrath All In A Nutshell **D:** Ch Zamenhof Madjik Dreams

530 Rodney Kirby: **SAIHABOSTONS TIME TO SHINE** 23-05-2021
 Absent **Bred By:** rod kirby **S:** Aust Ch Saihabostons Dextersmdniteruna **D:** Saihabostons No Questions Asked

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

531 Karen Ewing: **LOUVETEAU THE FINEST CHAPTER** 19-12-2020
 Absent **Bred By:** Karen Ewing **S:** Ch Loualli Stories To Tell **D:** Ch Louveteau Fantasy N Fairytale

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

532 Karen Ewing: **CH LOUVETEAU A FAIRY STORY** 19-12-2020
1st* **Bred By:** Karen Ewing **S:** Ch Loualli Stories To Tell **D:** Ch Louveteau Fantasy N Fairytale

Ch **532** Pts **9** Res **528**

BOB **532 Bitch** Pts **10** R/Up **528 Bitch**

British Bulldog

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

533 Ian and Karlene Wilson: **CHAMPION BEWTFULBUL PRIDE OF EVIE (AI)** 18-12-2020 **Bred By:** Ian and Karlene Wilson **S:** Blk.Jr Ch.Bul.Jr Ch.Bul.Jr Gr Ch.Boogeyman Rada Han(Imp Pol) **D:** Gr.Ch.Bewtifulbul Pride And Joy
1st*

Ch **533** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

534 Mr.I & Mrs.K Wilson: **PUGNAX BOLD AND BEWTFUL** 12-05-2022 **Bred By:** Mr I & Mrs. M Woodhouse **S:** Ch Bewtifulbul Pride Of Evie **D:** Bewtifulbul Woodies Wonder
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

535 Mr S Bonnici: **BELCHLO PLAYING THE GAME** 31-10-2021
 Absent **Bred By:** Mr S Bonnici **S:** Bullmania Evel Knievel **D:** Belchlo Little Girl Of Shalum (Ai)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

536 Mr S Bonnici: **BELCHLO KEEP YA PANTS ON** 31-10-2021
 Absent **Bred By:** Mr S Bonnici **S:** Bullmania Evel Knievel **D:** Belchlo Little Girl Of Shalum (Ai)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

537 Ian and Karlene Wilson: **CHAMPION BEWTFULBUL EXTREME PRIDE (AI)** 18-12-2020 **Bred By:** Ian and Karlene Wilson **S:** Blk.Jr Ch.Bul.Jr Ch.Bul.Jr Gr Ch.Boogeyman Rada Han(Imp Pol) **D:** Gr.Ch.Bewtifulbul Pride And Joy
1st*

Ch **537** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **533 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **537 Bitch**

Chow Chow

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

538 Ms J A Robertson: ~~SHERAE NEDDYS TED IN BLU DENIM (AI)~~ 26-05-2022 ~~Bred By: Sherae Kennels S: Senge Tribal Warrior D: Sherae Smooth Polly Fu Bear~~

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

539 Karen Powell: ~~CHOWLEIGH SHE B GONE~~ 06-08-2021 ~~Bred By: Chowleigh Kennels S: Ch Chowleigh A Thousand Miles D: Chowleigh Too Good For You~~

Class 11a - Open Bitch

540 BS Ashen & J-A Robertson: **CHOWLEIGH STARRY STARRY NIGHT** 06-04-2018 **Bred By: Chowleigh S: Chowleigh Mr Boombastic D: Chowleigh Bit Of British**

BOB-Ch **540 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Dalmatian

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

541 Mr J Marshall & Mrs S Marshall & Miss E Marshall: **PAMPARD PHORMULA ONE** 19-05-2022 **Bred By: Pampard S: Ch Lacrima Christi Catching Fire At Pampard (Imp Hrv) D: Pampard Phrozen Phantasy**

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

542 Whytewood Kennels: **WHYTEWOOD JUST CALL ME DARCY** 13-03-2022 **Bred By: Whytewood Kennels S: Whytewood Rave Review D: Ch. Whytewood Mr. Darcys Ozi Rose (Ai)**

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

543 Mrs J Delmenico: **JENDALLY SMILEY CYRUS** 01-11-2021 **Bred By: Mrs J Delmenico S: Sup.Ch. Jendally Stars N Stripes D: Jendally Perfect Princess Tdx. Tsd.**

Class 4 - Junior Dog

544 Dimadal Knls: **DIMADAL OLYMPIC TORCH (AI)** 19-07-2021 **Bred By: Dimadal Knls S: Sup Ch Whytewood Jacks Journey To Oz (Ai) D: Ch Dimadal Wild With Dotz (Ai)**

545 Whytewood Kennels: **WHYTEWOOD IN THE SPOTLIGHT** 01-10-2021 **Bred By: Whytewood Kennels S: Bogievview Dark N Stormy D: Whytewood James Golden Girl (Ai)**

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

546 Jalorca Kennels: **AUST CH BOGIEVIEW DEL AMOR DE LA VIDA** 25-03-2021 **Bred By: Bogievview Kennels S: Grand Ch Jalorca La Copa De La Vida D: Whytewood Winter Snowflakes**

Class 11 - Open Dog

547 Jalorca Kennels: **AUST CH WHYTEWOOD GORDON OF THE GLEN** 23-03-2021 **Bred By: Whytewood Knls S: Ch Instride The One And Only D: Grand Ch Kandyspot Kasandrah**

548 Jenni O'Connor: **AUST SUP CH PACEAWAY ZABALLERO** 11-03-2016 **Bred By: fran darling S: Ch Underfoot Sorcerers Apprentice D: Ch Paceaway Starz In The Sky**

549 Mr J, Mrs S & Miss E Marshall: **GR CH PAMPARD PILLAGE N PLUNDER** 05-07-2017 **Bred By: Exhibitor S: Ch Pampard Phineaus Fog D: Pampard Popping Candy (Ai)**

Ch **548** Pts **13** Res **547**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

550 FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY STAR AFFAIR** 27-04-2022 **Bred By: Ms F Darling S: Paceaway Pepper Jack D: Paceaway Zenzara (Ai)**

551 J, S & E Marshall: ~~PAMPARD PHIRST LAP~~ 19-05-2022 ~~Bred By: J, S & E Marshall S: Ch Lacrima Christi Catching Fire At Pampard (Imp Hrv) D: Pampard Phrozen Phantasy~~

552 Michelle: **MINSTERLY I'VE GOT A FEELING** 28-06-2022 **Bred By: Michelle S: Whytewood Rave Review D: Cherrymount Tefiti**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

553 Alicia Ciantar: **DIMADAL EVER GREEN** 28-02-2022 **Bred By: Dimadal S: Telde First Special Envoy D: Dimadal Wild With Dotz**

554 Jalorca Kennels: **JALORCA SET FIRE TO THE RAIN** 28-03-2022 **Bred By: Jalorca Kennels S: Ch Paceaway Pendragon D: Grand Ch Jalorca French Fire Chaser**

555 Mr J, Mrs S & Miss E Marshall: ~~PAMPARD PICTURE THIS~~ 08-04-2022 ~~Bred By: Mr J Mrs S & Miss E Marshall S: Lacrima Christi Catching Fire At Pampard (Imp Hrv) D: Pampard Personal Assistant (Ai)~~

556 Sally Stewart: **TROUBADOUR BLACK WIDOW** 03-02-2022 **Bred By: Exh S: Ch Paceaway Coach Maker D: Neehi Topspott Daisy**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

557 Mr J Marshall & Mrs S Marshall & Miss E Marshall: ~~PAMPARD PUT THE KETTLE ON~~ 08-04-2022 ~~Bred By: Mr J Marshall & Mrs S Marshall & Miss E Marshall S: Ch. Lacrima Christi Fire At Pampard (Imp Hrv) D: Pampard Personal Assistant (Ai)~~

558 Mr J, Mrs S & Miss E Marshall: **CH PAMPARD PHIRE PHIRST** 26-10-2021 **Bred By: 3100048243 S: Lacrima Christi Catching Fire At Pampard (Imp Hrv) D: Sup Ch Pampard Phirst Class**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

559 Mrs S & Mr A Gallo: ~~DARLINGHILL BLACK VELVET TD~~ 19-08-2021 ~~Bred By: Tyne Palmer S: Dual Ch (T) Supreme Ch Cedals Calvin Klein Ionic Fame Rn Et Ca Wpd D: Ch Underfoot Disco Inferno~~

560 Whytewood Kennels: **WHYTEWOOD HAPPY TIMES** **HARRIET** 20-06-2021 **Bred By: Whytewood Kennels S: Whytewood Rave Review D: Ch. Whytewood Mr. Darcys Ozi Pearl (Ai)**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

561 Alisha Van Vliet & Molly Jarvis: ~~EDELEVLEK ABSOLUTELY TERRIFIC~~ 12-07-2019 ~~Bred By: 3100034879 S: Sup.Ch. Krystaway Weekend Hustler D: Edelevlek La Princessa Grace~~

562 Dimadal Knls: **DIMADAL HIGHGARDEN** 24-07-2021 **Bred By: Dimadal Knls S: Sup Ch Paceaway Winter In Vegas D: Neehi Tear Ducts N Rust**

563 J O'Connor: **NEEHI DAL S STEPOUT N SPARKLE** 24-03-2019 **Bred By: Jenni oconnor S: Ch Underfoot Sorcerers Apprentice D: Ch Topspott Talisker Apaceaway**

564 Mr J, Mrs S & Miss E Marshall: ~~PAMPARD PHULL OF SECRETS~~ 22-06-2019 ~~Bred By: Mr J, Mrs S & Miss E Marshall S: Ch Pampard Pillage N Plunder D: Sup Ch Pampard Phirst Class~~

Class 11a - Open Bitch

565 J, S & E Marshall: ~~PAMPARD PHROZEN PHANTASY (AI)~~ 20-03-2018 ~~Bred By: J, S and E Marshall S: Sup Ch Pampard Parisian Prince D: Ch Brondeal Heaven In Black~~

566 Jalorca Kennels: **AUST CH JALORCA FIRE OF THE DRAGON** 11-02-2020 **Bred By: Exh S: Ch Paceaway Pendragon D: Grand Ch Jalorca French Fire Chaser**

567 Jenni Oconnor: ~~SUP CH PACEAWAY DREAM CATCHER~~ 12-08-2017 ~~Bred By: Fran Darling S: Gr Ch Paceaway Winter In Vagus D: Topspott Team Sky~~

Ch **563** Pts **13** Res **566**
BOB **563 Bitch** Pts **21** R/Up **566 Bitch**

French Bulldog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

568 Samantha O'Driscoll: **ROYALTAUREAU KING OF CLUBS** 08-03-2022 **Bred By: Teegan Stewart S: Royaltaureau Mad Girls Chaseme D: Wigglebear Marlee**

Ch **568** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

569 MANDY JOHANSSON: **TUFSTEEN LIMITED EDITION (AI)** 22-04-2022 **Bred By: Mandy Johansson S: Bih.Ch, Blk.Ch, Bul.Jch, Me.Ch, Yug.Ch, Mk.Ch A'vigdors Verginius D: Ch. Tufsteen After Dark**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

570 Ben McWatt: **ABIAAN CALIFAWNICATION GIRL** 24-12-2021 **Bred By: Ben McWatt S: Ch Abiaan Rocketeer Boy (Ai) D: Mambilou Ma Choupinet (lid Poland)**

571 Shirley Taylor: **ORRINSHIR LILY ALLEN** 30-10-2021 **Bred By:**
S Taylor **S:** Ch Orrinshir James Dean **D:** Orrinshir Electra

2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

572 Mambilou Kennels: **AUST GR CH MAMBILOU SHE LOVES TO PARTY** 23-11-2020 **Bred By:** Mambilou Kennels **S:** Abiaan Maverick Boy (Ai) **D:** Mambilou Have A Little Faith

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

573 Maureen Watkins: **DACCORD VELVET DASSISI AI** 14-04-2021 **Bred By:** M.A Rosser E.L Davidson **S:** Original Sin D'assisi (Usa) **D:** Daccord Charisme

1st*

Ch **570** Pts **9** Res **573**

BOB **570 Bitch** Pts **10** R/Up **568 Dog**

Great Dane

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

574 Kim M Ward: **ONDANE CAPTAIN MARVEL(AI)** 05-07-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs K Ward **S:** Underane Aiming High(Ai) **D:** Ondane Walk On The Wild Side(Ai)

3rd

575 Kim M Ward: **ONDANE SOLDIER OF FORTUNE(AI)** 05-07-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs K Ward **S:** Underane Aiming High(Ai) **D:** Ondane Walk On The Wild Side(Ai)

4th

576 Kim M Ward: **ONDANE WILD CARD(AI)** 05-07-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs K Ward **S:** Underane Aiming High(Ai) **D:** Ondane Walk On The Wild Side(Ai)

2nd

577 Mrs.D & Ms.A Alexander: **ANNADOR LIKE IT LIKE THAT (AI)** 10-06-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs.D & Ms.A Alexander **S:** Ch. Rithpen King Of Kings **D:** Annador Feel The Rhythm

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

578 Kim M Ward: **CH ONDANE JUST WILD ABOUT HARRY** 16-04-2019 **Bred By:** K.M.Ward **S:** Underane Drawcard **D:** Ondane Love Is In The Air (Ai)

1st*

Ch **578** Pts **6**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

579 Tracey Coyle: **BUCKERSDANE SHE CAUSED A SCENE AT CHERAN (AI)** 23-09-2021 **Bred By:** Mr R & Mrs M Buckland **S:** Sup Ch Darkat Agent Provocateur **D:** Ch Buckersdane Jitterbug

Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

580 Mrs.D & Ms.A Alexander: **CH.ANNADOR BACK IN TIME (AI)** 06-05-2016 **Bred By:** Mrs. D & Miss A Alexander **S:** Ch. Elrids Don Tell Mum V Maydinoz (Imp Usa) **D:** Ch. Annador Field Of Dreams (Ai)

1st*

Ch **580** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **578 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **580 Bitch**

Japanese Spitz

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

581 Bridget Spiteri: **PUDDLEDUCKY LITTLE PEDRO** 07-04-2021 **Bred By:** Jane Buckland **S:** Puddleduck Starry Night **D:** Puddleducky Heart Of The Sun

1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

582 Jane Buckland: **PUDDLEDUCKY STARRY NIGHT** 12-04-2020 **Bred By:** JANE BUCKLAND **S:** Sup. Ch. Daesdaemar Rewrite The Stars **D:** Ch. Daesdaemar Tequila Sunrise

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

583 C Darby & D Hanslow: **CH. DAESDAEMAR LOVE REWRITTEN JC.** 28-12-2019 **Bred By:** A Huggins **S:** Sup.Ch. Daesdaemar Rewrite The Stars **D:** Ch. Daesdaemar Rebel Heart

2nd

584 Leonie Wallace: **CH BELZBENTLEY THE EMINEM SHOW** 27-04-2019 **Bred By:** Rebecca Bentley **S:** Ch Belzbentley South Of The Border **D:** Ch Belzbentley The Last Stand

Absent

585 Mr W Fung: **GRAND CH PUDDLEDUCKY BEES KNEES** 25-10-2018 **Bred By:** MS J BUCKLAND **S:** Sup Ch Daesdaemar New Moon **D:** Ch Daesdaemar Tequila Sunrise

1st*

Ch **585** Pts **9** Res **582**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

586 K Pinker: **MAEMUKI VIEW FROM HEAVEN** 19-06-2022 **Bred By:** K Pinker **S:** Nz Ch. Mondial Out Of The Shadows (Imp Nz) **D:** Ch. Patome Heavens On Fire (Ai)

Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

587 William Fung: **PUDDLEDUCKY ZACARA** 20-03-2022 **Bred By:** Jane Buckland **S:** Ch. Puddleducky Starry Night **D:** Gr. Ch. Daesdaemar My Fair Lady

1st*

Ch **587** Pts **6**

BOB **585 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **582 Dog**

Keeshond

Class 4 - Junior Dog

588 Miss H whincup & Ms K Santas: **HUNKEEDOIR NOT A SCRUFFY RAGTAG (AI)** 25-09-2021 **Bred By:** Ms K Santas **S:** Grand Ch Hunkeedoir Mister Party Man **D:** Ch Hunkeedoir Best In Glass

2nd

589 Miss L Wyhoon: **RYMISKA THE KING ND I** 12-05-2021 **Bred By:** Miss T & Mrs M & Mr R Parker **S:** Leifhond A Match Made In Hevn **D:** Rymiska Duchess

1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

590 Ms L.M. Rawlings: **AUST CH VENLO UNDER WRAPS** 10-04-2021 **Bred By:** Mr A & Mrs P L Yu **S:** Ch. Nawtikees Captain Underpants **D:** Ch Venlo Spice Up The Party

1st*

Ch **590** Pts **8** Res **589**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

591 Miss L Wyhoon & Ms M Luke: **CH LEIFHOND PRECIOUS PRIMROSE** 13-09-2021 **Bred By:** Miss L Wyhoon **S:** Ch. Sandstock King Of The Castle **D:** Ch. Leifhond Precious Rubyrose

1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

592 Mr A & Mrs P L Yu: **AUST CH VENLO SPICE UP THE PARTY** 06-07-2018 **Bred By:** Mr A & Mrs P L Yu **S:** Grand Ch Hunkeedoir Mister Party Man **D:** Ch Venlo What About Me

1st*

Ch **592** Pts **7** Res **591**

BOB **590 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **592 Bitch**

Lhasa Apso

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

593 Mr B Schulz Mrs C Pedini & Miss S Schulz: **ELSHAMARA I CANT STAND THERAIN** 17-04-2022 **Bred By:** Elshamara Kennels **S:** Chic Choix Julius Caesar (Imp Fin) **D:** Elshamara Private Dancer

Absent

594 Mrs V Reynolds-Siddall: **MYSTICRAFAEL SLICE OF HEAVEN (AI)** 28-05-2022 **Bred By:** Mrs V Reynolds-Siddall **S:** Ch Myiky Kyi Ra Ba **D:** Ch Mysticrafael Destined to famous

Absent

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

595 Mr R M Mayor: **NEOKARMA LOOK WHOS BACK** 20-03-2022 **Bred By:** Mr P A Brown & Mr P King **S:** Ch. Neokarma Kulture Klub **D:** Neokarma Juana Be Lena

1st*

Ch **595** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

596 Vickie Reynolds-Siddall: **MYSTICRAFAEL SHE IS A SHOWGIRL (AI)** 20-12-2021 **Bred By:** Mysticrafael **S:** Kraddoell Yabshi **D:** Mysticrafael Phantom of the opera

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

597 B Beves & N Estatheo & R & V Bennetts: **CH ZALAND THE STARS COMBINED** 10-06-2021 **Bred By:** B Beves & N Estatheo **S:** Chic Choix Julius Caesar (Imp Fin) **D:** Zalanda Cu Next Tuesday

Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

598 Wyowna Kennels: **SUP CH. CHIC CHOIX PARTI TROUBLE AT ELSHAMARA (IMP FIN)** 08-09-2017 **Bred By:** JUHA KARES **S:** Chic Choix Black Pepper **D:** Ee Ch Fin Ch Chic Choix Sabotage

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____
BOB **595 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Poodle (Standard)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

599 Mrs Melissa Froesch: ~~AM GCH CH LAKERIDGE LEGENDARY IMP USA 27-04-2019~~ **Bred By:** Debbie Ferguson-Jones / L'Dyne Brennan **S:** Ch Lakeridge Legacy **D:** Gch Ch Lakeridge Brighton Relentless

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

600 Mrs M Froesch: ~~GLENARAPARK HIGH FLYER 13-02-2022~~ **Bred By:** Mrs M Froesch **S:** Am Ch Aus Ch Piedmont'S High Roller (Imp Usa) **D:** Kateisha Blame Th' Bossa Nova (Imp Nzl)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

601 Miss C. Sharpe: **CH. CAPANASH MISTRESS OF THE DARK 07-01-2018** **Bred By:** Miss C. Sharpe **S:** Sup.Ch. Poodelle The Boy From Oz **D:** Grand Ch.Neut.Ch. Capanash Darkestbeforethedawn Ccd

1st*

Ch **601** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **601 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

602 Lainey Bott: **SIROKKO DELILAH 11-05-2019** **Bred By:** Susie Gale **S:** Marechal Calm Before The Storm **D:** Sirokko Paying It Forward

1st*

BNOB **602 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Poodle (Miniature)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

603 Mrs J Sculac: **JENUIN BROTHERHOOD 04-04-2022** **Bred By:** Mrs j Sculac **S:** Sup Ch Jenuin Southern Midnight Son **D:** Ch Jenuin Midnight Godness

1st*

Ch **603** Pts **6**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

604 Mrs M Froesch: ~~GLENARAPARK VOODOO DOLL 02-02-2022~~ **Bred By:** MRS M FROESCH **S:** Ch. Dechine Top Secret (Imp Uk) **D:** Bewitching Stars Extrema Euphoria (Imp Ita)

Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

605 Mrs M Froesch: ~~MONTAIRES MISINDEPENDANCE 22-12-2021~~ **Bred By:** Mrs J L MacKenzie **S:** Ch. Dechine Top Secret (Imp Uk) **D:** Troymere Picture Perfection

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

606 Mrs J Sculac: **JENUIN JEWEL IN THE CROWN 22-09-2021** **Bred By:** JENNIFER SCULAC **S:** Ch Jenuin Southern Midnight Son **D:** Ch Jenuin Jewel in the Willows

1st*

Ch **606** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **606 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **603 Dog**

Poodle (Toy)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

607 GARWEY KENNELS: ~~GARWEY PETER PAN 09-05-2022~~ **Bred By:** EXH **S:** Supreme Ch Garwey Tin Soldier **D:** Garwey Sugar Plum Fairy

Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

608 Ms Naomi Dunn: **ZALUCHA REIGN SUPREME 03-12-2021** **Bred By:** Exhibitor **S:** Ch Montaires Reign Maker **D:** Ch Zalucha Written In The Stars

1st***Class 4 - Junior Dog**

609 GARWEY KENNELS: ~~CH. GARWEY ALONG CAME JONES 23-04-2021~~ **Bred By:** Garwey Knls **S:** Toylyn Valentino Noir **D:** Garwey Popstar

Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

610 Diana Cordi: **CH.DICOR BLACK MAGIC 20-01-2020** **Bred By:** Dicor **S:** Robelletoy Fancy Pants **D:** Evoque Magick In The Air

1st*

Ch **610** Pts **7** Res **608**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

611 Diana Cordi: **DICOR VOODOO MAGIC 31-01-2022** **Bred By:** Dicor **S:** Evak'S Desperado (Imp Rus) **D:** Evoque Magick In The Air

1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

612 GARWEY KENNELS: **GARWEY PUNKY BREWSTER 23-04-2021** **Bred By:** Garwey Knls **S:** Toylyn Valentino Noir **D:** Garwey Popstar

1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

613 GARWEY KENNELS: ~~AUST. CH. GARWEY DIPPED IN CHOCOLATE 24-05-2021~~ **Bred By:** exh **S:** Supreme Ch Garwey Tin Soldier **D:** Garwey Sugar Plum Fairy

Absent

Ch **612** Pts **7** Res **611**

BOB **610 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **608 Dog**

Shar Pei**Class 11 - Open Dog**

614 Mr D Lagden & Miss J White: ~~CH.SILKSTON WRAPPED IN ATTENTION (A1) 10-12-2015~~ **Bred By:** Stacey White **S:** Se.Ch.Lva.Ch. Pei Attention Mind The Gap (Swe) **D:** Ch.Silkston Wrapped In Roses

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Shih Tzu**Class 11 - Open Dog**

615 MRS S MURRAY: ~~AM. CH. CH SU CHEN A MAN FOR ALL SEASONS AT TZUPREME (IMP USA) 10-06-2018~~ **Bred By:** S Cheney **S:** Su Chen Monument Man (Usa) **D:** Am Ch Su Chen Swinging On A Star (Usa)

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

616 Mr J & Mrs C Pedini: ~~SADIYA WINNER TAKES IT ALL 25-09-2021~~ **Bred By:** Mr J & Mrs C Pedini **S:** Aust Ch/Rus Ch/Rus Jr Ch Bai Kuin Hamlet (Imp Rus) **D:** Aust Ch Sadiya Wicked Game

Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

617 Mr J & Mrs C Pedini: ~~AUST.CH. SADIYA SPEAK OF THE DEVIL 07-05-2021~~ **Bred By:** Mr J & Mrs C Pedini **S:** Aust Ch/Rus Ch/Rus Jr Ch Bai Kuin Hamlet (Imp Rus) **D:** Gr Ch Sadiya Dance With The Devil

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Group 7 - Specials

Best Pts: 25	578 Great Dane Kim M Ward: Ch Ondane Just Wild About Harry
R/Up Pts: 15	563 Dalmatian J O'Connor: Neehi Dals stepout N sparkle
Baby	534 British Bulldog Mr.I & Mrs.K Wilson: Pugnax Bold and Bewtiful
Minor	595 Lhasa Apso Mr R M Mayor: Neokarma Look Whos Back
Puppy	570 French Bulldog Ben McWatt: Abiaan Califawnication Girl
Junior	606 Poodle (Miniature) Mrs J Sculac: JENUIN JEWEL IN THE CROWN
Inter	533 British Bulldog Ian and Karlene Wilson: CHampion Bewtifulbul Pride of Evie (AI)
Aus Br	563 Dalmatian J O'Connor: Neehi Dals stepout N sparkle
Open	578 Great Dane Kim M Ward: Ch Ondane Just Wild About Harry

Neuter

Best Pts: 6	602 Poodle (Standard) Lainey Bott: Sirokko Delilah
R/Up	

Finish _____ Absent 35

General Specials

Judge: Ms Tracie L Edwards (SA)

Best In Show

Pts: 25

260 Irish Setter

Mrs M & Miss J Scott: SUPREME CH RHIANNON CODE RED

Runner Up In Show

Pts: 15

370 Australian Shepherd

Mrs A Richardson & Mrs K McKinnon: Sup Ch Ellagant Covert Surveillance

Baby

290 Basenji

Mr A J Druce: Tambuzi On The Edge Of Forever

Minor

160 Norfolk Terrier

M CONNELL & M BERG: MAZBERG BLACKOVER GOLD

Puppy

84 Papillon

Ms C John: Basileus When Tomorrow Comes

Junior

255 Hungarian Vizsla

Graebrook Kennels: Ch Graebrook Rebel Withouta Cause

Inter

339 Saluki

Talkabout Kennels: Ch Crisnick The Phantom Menace

Aus Br

415 Shetland Sheepdog

T Walters: SUP CH SHELDOW CHARLIE BROWN

Open

260 Irish Setter

Mrs M & Miss J Scott: SUPREME CH RHIANNON CODE RED

Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 24

424 Shetland Sheepdog

Mrs M Chato: Sup Ch. Sheltastic Speak No Evil

Runner Up Neuter In Show

Pts: 14

514 Samoyed

Mrs Judy, Mr Graham & Miss Kellie Hughes: Aust Supreme CH. Grand Neut CH. Airebis What Dreams R Made Of